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Consecutive lnvestrnents

Regd. Office: 23, Ganesh Chandra Avenue, 3'd Floor, Kolkata - 700013
Phone No. : 033-22114457, Fax: 33-22115493
E-mail: tricon014@gmail.com.info@consecutiveinvestment.com
Website : www.consecutiveinvestments.com
CIN : L67120WB1982PLC035452·

Date: 03.09.2021

To,
The Listing Department
The BSELtd.
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers
25th Floor, Dalal Street
Murnbai- 400001

SCRIPT ID : CITL
SCRIPT CODE: 539091

Dear Sir jMadam,

Sub.- Notice· of 39h Annual General Meeting (AGM) and Annual Report for the
Financial Year 2020-21.

This is to inform you that the 39th Annual General Meeting of the Company is scheduled on
Thursday, September 30, 2021 at 12.30 am at 23, Ganesh Chandra Avenue, 3rd Floor, Kolkata -
700013.

Pursuant to Section 34(1) of Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
requirements) Regulations, 2015 ("Listing Regulations"), Please find enclosed a copy of" I\nnual
Report for the Financial Year 2020-2021 together with the Notice of AGM.

The Annual Report for the Financial Year 2020-2021 is also available on the website of the
Company www.consecutiveinvestments.com

Kindly take the same on your records.

Thanking You

Yours Faithfully
For, CONSECUTIVEINVESTMENTS & TRADING COMPANY LIMITED.

Nabin Kumar Samanta
(Company Secretary & Compliance Officer)
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 CAPITAL 

 AUTHORISED CAPITAL Rs. 5, 00, 00,000 of 50, 00,000 lacs shares  of Rs. 10/- each 
 PAID UP CAPITAL Rs. 3, 00, 75,000 of 30, 07,500 lacs shares of Rs. 10/- each 
 

 

  

 VIJAY KUMAR JAIN Managing Director 
 SMITA MURARKA Director  
 SUBODH KUMAR JAIN Independent Director 
 ARUNA GIRI                            - Independent Director (upto 12-08-2021) 
 KANTA BOKARIA                  - Additional Independent Director (w.e.f 12-08-2021) 
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Maheshwari Datamatics Private Limited  
23, R.N. Mukherjee Road, 5TH Floor 
 Kolkata- 700001,(West Bengal) 

 
 

 
 
 
 

        AGRAWAL & MANTRI     
        (Chartered Accountants) 
        404, 4th Floor, R R Tower, Ratu Road,  
        Ranchi  
        Jharkhand-834001 
 
 
 
 

M/S UDAI PATHAK & CO. 
Chartered Accountants 
FRN : 329768E 
MNO: 420760 
 
 
 
 

ANJALI MISHRA 
Practicing Company Secretary 

108/6, G.T. Road, Salkia, 

4th Floor,  
Howrah – 711106. 
 
 
 
 
INDIAN BANK 
Kolkata Main Branch 
Kolkata – 700 001 
 
 
 

 
THE CALCUTTA STOCK EXCHANGE LIMITED 
BOMBAY STOCK EXCHANGE (BSE limited)  
ISIN NO - INE187R01011 

 

 

         23, Ganesh Chandra Avenue,  

         3rd Floor, 
         Kolkata  -700013 
         West Bengal 
         Tele Fax No-033 2211-5493 
         Email Id: tricon014@gmail.com 
         Website: www.consecutiveinvestments.com 
         CIN: L67120WB1982PLC035452 

REGISTRAR & SHARE TRANSFER AGENT 

STATUTORY AUDITORS 

INTERNAL AUDITOR 

SECRETARIAL AUDITOR 

BANKERS 

STOCK EXCHANGE 

REGISTERED OFFICE 
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                           NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 

Notice is hereby given that the 39th Annual General Meeting of the Members of Consecutive 

Investments & Trading Company Limited is scheduled to be held on Thursday, 30th Day of 

September, 2021 at its registered office at 23, Ganesh Chandra Avenue, 3rd Floor, Kolkata – 700 

013, West Bengal, India at 12.30 P.M. to transact the following business. 

  ORIDINARY BUSINESS: 

1) To Consider; approve and adopt the Audited Financial Statements as on 31st March, 2021, 

the profit and Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2021 

together with the Auditors Report thereon and the Report of the Board. 

 
2) To appoint a Director in place of Mrs. Smita Murarka (DIN: 07448865), who retires by 

rotation and being eligible, offers herself for re-appointment. 

 
3) Appointment of Statutory Auditors 

 
To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolutions, 
with or without modification:  
 
a) To fill the casual vacancy:  
 
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to provision of section 139(8) of the Companies Act, 2013 read 

with companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 and other applicable provision, if any 

including any modification(s), clarifications, exemptions or re-enactments thereof for the 

time being in force) and upon recommendations of the Audit Committee & Board of 

Directors, M/s.  B M Chatrath & Co LLP, Chartered Accountants, (FRN: 301011E /E3000025) 

be and are hereby appointed as Statutory auditors of the Company, to fill casual vacancy 

caused by the resignation of M/s.  Agrawal & Mantri, Chartered Accountants (FRN: 018075C). 

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT M/s. B M Chatrath & Co LLP, Chartered Accountants, (FRN: 

301011E /E3000025) be and are hereby appointed as Statutory auditors of the Company to 

hold office from 18th August, 2021, until the conclusion of the 39th Annual General Meeting of 

the company, at such remuneration plus applicable taxes and out of pocket expenses, as may 

be mutually agreed with the Board of Directors”. 

a) For a period of Five years:  
 
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to provision of section 139(8)  and other applicable provision, if 

any,, of the companies Act, 2013 read with rules made thereunder (including any statutory 

modification(s) or re-enactments thereof for the time being in force) and upon 

recommendations of the Audit Committee & Board of Directors, consent of the members of 

the company be and is hereby accorded to appoint M/s. B M Chatrath & Co LLP, Chartered 

Accountants, (FRN: 301011E /E3000025) as the Statutory auditors of the Company to 

conduct the statutory audit for a period of 5 (five) years commencing from the conclusion of 

this 39th Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of 44th Annual general Meeting of the 

company at such remuneration and out of pocket expenses, as may be mutually agreed with 

the Board of Directors”. 
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           SPECIAL BUSINESS: 
 

4) Appointment of Mrs. Kanta Bokaria (DIN:09278050) as an Independent Director 
 
To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following 
resolution as an Ordinary Resolutions:  

 
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 149, 152 Schedule IV and all other 
applicable provisions of the companies Act, 2013, read with the Companies (Appointment 
and Qualifications of Directors) Rules, 2014,(including any statutory modification(s) or re-
enactment thereof, for the time being in force), Regulations 16(1)(b) of the SEBI (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and pursuant to 
recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, Mrs. Kanta Bokaria, (DIN: 
09278050), who was appointed as an Additional Director (Non-Executive & Independent) of 
the Company by the Board of Directors with effect from August 12, 2021, in terms of section 
161(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and who holds office up to date of this Annual General 
meeting, be and is hereby appointed as an Independent Director of the Company for a period 
of consecutive five years from August 12, 2021 upto August 11, 2026 (both days inclusive), 
not liable to retire by rotation.” 
 

 
 

 
      Date: 18th August, 2021                                            By the order of the Board of Directors  
       
      Registered Office:                                                   SD/- 
     23, Ganesh Chandra Avenue, 3rd Floor                   Nabin Kumar Samanta 
      Kolkata-700013                                                              (Company Secretary & Compliance Officer) 
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NOTES: 
 

1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY 

TO ATTEND AND VOTE ON POLL ON HIS / HER BEHALF AND THE PROXY NEED NOT 

BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. Pursuant to Section 105 of the Companies Act, 2013, 

a person can act as a Proxy on behalf of not more than fifty members holding in aggregate, 

not more than ten percent of the total share capital   of the Company. Members holding 

more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company may appoint a single 

person as Proxy, who shall not act as a Proxy for any other Member. The instrument of 

Proxy, in order to be effective, should be deposited at the Registered Office of the 

Company, duly completed and signed, not later than 48 hours before the commencement 

of the meeting. A Proxy Form is annexed to this Report. Proxies submitted on behalf of 

limited companies, societies, etc., must be supported by an appropriate resolution / 

authority, as applicable. 

 
2. Corporate member intending to send their authorize representatives to attend the AGM 

are requested to send a certificate copy of the Board resolution to the Company, 

authorizing them to attend and vote on their behalf at the AGM. 

 
3. Members, Proxies and Authorized representatives are requested to bring the duly 

completed Attendance Slip enclosed herewith to attend the AGM. 

 
4. The Register of Members and Share Transfer books of the Company will remain closed 

from 24th September, 2021 to 30th September, 2021 (both days inclusive). 

 
5. To support “Green Initiative”, Members who have not yet registered their email address 

are requested to register the same with their Depository Participants (“DP”) in  case the 

shares are held by them in electronic form and with MDPL in case the shares are held in 

physical form. 

 
6. Members are requested to intimate changes, if any, pertaining to their name, postal 

address, email address, telephone/mobile numbers, Permanent account Number (PAN), 

mandates, nominations, bank details, power of attorney, such as name of the Bank and 

Branch details, bank account number, MICR codes, IFSC c etc. to their DPs in case the 

shares are held in electronic form and to MDPL in case the shares are held in physical 

form. 

 
7. Members are requested to send all communications relating to shares to the company’s 

Share Transfer Agent to M/s Maheshwari Datamatics Private Limited, 23, R. N. Mukherjee 

Road, 5th Floor, Kolkata-700001. 

 
8. As per the provision of section 72 of the Act, the facility of making nomination is available 

for the members in respect of the shares held by them. Members who have not yet 

registered their nominations are requested to register the same by submitting Form No. 

SH-13. The said form can be downloaded from the Company’s website 

www.consecutiveinvestments.com. Members are requested to submit the said form to 

their DP in case the shares are held in electronic form and to MDPL in case the shares are 

held in physical form. 

 

http://www.consecutiveinvestments.com/
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9. Members holding Physical form, in more than one folio are requested to send the 

Company or MDPL, the details of such folio together with the share certificates for 

consolidating their holdings in one folio. A consolidated share certificate will be issued to 

such members after making requisite   changes. 

 
10. In case Joint Holders attending the AGM, The Members whose name appears as the first 

holder in the order of names as per register of members of the Company will be entitled 

to vote. 

 
11. Members seeking any information with regard to accounts are requested to write to the 

Company at an early date, so as to enable the management to keep the information ready 

at the AGM. 

 
12. Notice of the AGM along with the Annual report 2020-21 is being sent by electronic mode 

to those whose email address are registered with the Company/Depositories, unless any 

member has requested for a physical copy of the same. For members who have not yet 

registered their email address, physical copies are being sent by the permitted mode. 

Members may note that notice and Annual report 2020-21 will also be available on the 

Company’s website www.consecutiveinvestments.com/Annual Report 2020-21 and on 

the website NSDL https://www.evoting.nsdl.com. 

 
13.  All members are requested to physically present at the meeting in person or by proxy to 

attend the 39th Annual General Meeting of the Company. 

 
14. The investors may contact the Company secretary for redressal of their 

grievances/queries. For this purpose, they may either write to it at the registered office 

address or e-mail their grievances/queries to the company Secretary at the following e-

mail address: tricon014@gmail.com 

 
15. Mode of sending Notice for AGM and dispatch of Annual Report 

 
According to the provision of Rule 18 of the Companies (management and Administration) 

Rules, 2014, the notice of general meeting  and Annual Report of the Company for the 

financial year 2020-21 proposed to be conducted may be given to the members only 

through e-mails registered with the company or with the depository participants/ 

depository or the Registrar and Share Transfer agent (RTA) i.e, M/s Maheshwari 

Datamatics Private Limited. A copy of notice of meeting shall be prominently displayed on 

the website of the company i.e, www.consecutiveinvestments.com  and due intimation 

shall be made to the stock exchanges. Notice shall also be available on the e-voting website 

of the agency for providing e-voting facility i.e, NSDL, VIZ, www.evoting.nsdl.com . 

16. COVID PREVENTION (AGM & SOCIAL DISTANCING) 

 
The Outbreak of COVID-19 has disrupted the lives, livelihoods, communities and business 

worldwide In order to curd its effect the countries all over the world has been forced to 

adopt the social distancing norms .The Annual General Meeting of the company will be 

held by adopting the social distancing norms, use of hand sanitizations, use of face mask, 

Thermometer etc. 

 

http://www.consecutiveinvestments.com/Annual%20Report%202020-21
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
mailto:tricon014@gmail.com
http://www.consecutiveinvestments.com/
http://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
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17.  E-VOTING PROCESS 

 

How do I vote electronically using NSDL e-Voting system? 

The way to vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system consists of “Two Steps” which are 

mentioned below: 

Step 1: Access to NSDL e-Voting system 
 

A) Login method for e-Voting for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat 

mode 

In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed 
Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote 
through their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. 
Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and email Id in their demat 
accounts in order to access e-Voting facility. 

 
Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode is given below: 
 

 

Type of 

shareholders 

 Login Method 

Individual 

Shareholders holding 

securities in demat 

mode with NSDL. 

1. If you are already registered for NSDL IDeAS facility, please 

visit the e-Services website of NSDL. Open web browser by 

typing the following URL: https://eservices.nsdl.com/ either 

on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page 

of e-Services is launched, click on the “Beneficial Owner” 

icon under “Login” which is available under “IDeAS” section. 

A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID 

and Password. After successful authentication, you will be 

able to see e-Voting services. Click on “Access to e-Voting” 

under e-Voting services and you will be able to see e-Voting 

page. Click on options available against company name or e-

Voting service provider - NSDL and you will be re-directed 

to NSDL e-Voting website for casting your vote during the 

remote e-Voting period. 

 

2. If the user is not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to 

register is available at https://eservices.nsdl.com. Select 

“Register Online for IDeAS” Portal or click at  

https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp 

 
 
 

3. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by 

typing the following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ 

either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the home 

page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” 

https://eservices.nsdl.com/
https://eservices.nsdl.com/
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
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which is available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A 

new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID (i.e. 

your sixteen digit demat account number held with NSDL), 

Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown on the 

screen. After successful authentication, you will be redirected 

to NSDL Depository site wherein you can see e-Voting page. 

Click on options available against company name or e-Voting 

service provider - NSDL and you will be redirected to e-

Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote during the 

remote e-Voting period.  

 

Individual 

Shareholders holding 

securities in demat 

mode with CDSL 

 

1. Existing users who have opted for Easi / Easiest, they can 

login through their user id and password. Option will be made 

available to reach e-Voting page without any further 

authentication. The URL for users to login to Easi / Easiest 

arehttps://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login or 

www.cdslindia.com and click on New System Myeasi. 

2. After successful login of Easi/Easiest the user will be also able 

to see the E Voting Menu. The Menu will have links of e-

Voting service provider i.e. NSDL. Click on NSDL to cast 

your vote. 

3. If the user is not  registered for Easi/Easiest, option to 

register is available at 

https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registration/EasiRegistra

tion 

4. Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by 

providing demat Account Number and PAN No. from a link in 

www.cdslindia.com home page. The system will authenticate 

the user by sending OTP on registered Mobile & Email as 

recorded in the demat Account. After successful 

authentication, user will be provided links for the respective 

ESP i.e. NSDL where the e-Voting is in progress. 

 

Individual 

Shareholders (holding 

securities in demat 

mode) login through 

their depository 

participants 

 

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account 

through your Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for 

e-Voting facility.  Once login, you will be able to see e-Voting option. 

Once you click on e-Voting option, you will be redirected to 

NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successful authentication, wherein 

you can see e-Voting feature. Click on options available against 

company name or e-Voting service provider-NSDL and you will be 

redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote during 

the remote e-Voting period. 

 
 

https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login
http://www.cdslindia.com/
https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registration/EasiRegistration
https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registration/EasiRegistration
http://www.cdslindia.com/
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Important note:  Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use 
Forget User ID and Forget Password option available at abovementioned website. 
 
Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any 
technical issues related to login through Depository i.e. NSDL and CDSL. 
 
 

Login type Helpdesk details 

Individual Shareholders holding 

securities in demat mode with 

NSDL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact 

NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at  

evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at toll free no.: 1800 1020 990  

and  1800 22 44 30 

 

Individual Shareholders holding 

securities in demat mode with 

CDSL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact 

CDSL helpdesk by sending a request at 

helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at 022- 

23058738 or 022-23058542-43 

 

 
 

B) Login Method for shareholders other than Individual shareholders holding 
securities in demat mode and shareholders holding securities in physical mode. 
 
 
How to Log-in to NSDL e-Voting website? 
 

1. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: 
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile.  

2. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is 
available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. 

3. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password/OTP and a 
Verification Code as shown on the screen. 

Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices i.e. IDEAS, you can log-in at 
https://eservices.nsdl.com/ with your existing IDEAS login. Once you log-in to NSDL 
eservices after using your log-in credentials, click on e-Voting and you can proceed to 
Step 2 i.e. Cast your vote electronically. 

 
4. Your User ID details are given below : 
 

 

Manner of holding shares i.e. Demat 

(NSDL or CDSL) or Physical 

 Your User ID is: 

a) For Members who hold shares in 

demat account with NSDL. 

8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit 

Client ID 

For example if your DP ID is IN300*** 

and Client ID is 12****** then your user 

ID is IN300***12******. 

mailto:evoting@nsdl.co.in
mailto:helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
https://eservices.nsdl.com/
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b) For Members who hold shares in 

demat account with CDSL. 

16 Digit Beneficiary ID 

For example if your Beneficiary ID is 

12************** then your user ID is 

12************** 

c) For Members holding shares in 

Physical Form. 

EVEN Number followed by Folio Number 

registered with the company 

For example if folio number is 001*** 

and EVEN is 101456 then user ID is 

101456001*** 

 

 
 

5. Password details for shareholders other than Individual shareholders are given below:  
 

a) If you are already registered for e-Voting, then you can user your existing 
password to login and cast your vote. 

 
b) If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need to retrieve 

the ‘initial password’ which was communicated to you. Once you retrieve your 
‘initial password’, you need to enter the ‘initial password’ and the system will 
force you to change your password. 

c) How to retrieve your ‘initial password’? 
(i) If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the company, 

your ‘initial password’ is communicated to you on your email ID. Trace 
the email sent to you from NSDL from your mailbox. Open the email and 
open the attachment i.e. a .pdf file. Open the .pdf file. The password to 
open the .pdf file is your 8 digit client ID for NSDL account, last 8 digits of 
client ID for CDSL account or folio number for shares held in physical 
form. The .pdf file contains your ‘User ID’ and your ‘initial password’.  

(ii) If your email ID is not registered, please follow steps mentioned below in 
process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered 

 
6.  If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the “ Initial password” or have 

forgotten your password: 
 

a)  Click on “Forgot User Details/Password?”(If you are holding shares in your 
demat account with NSDL or CDSL) option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com. 

 
b) Physical User Reset Password?” (If you are holding shares in physical mode) 

option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com. 
 

 
c) If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send a 

request at evoting@nsdl.co.in mentioning your demat account number/folio 
number, your PAN, your name and your registered address etc. 

 
d) Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting the 

votes on the e-Voting system of NSDL. 
 
 

7. After entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions” by selecting on 
the check box. 

 

https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/eVotingWeb/commonhtmls/NewUser.jsp
http://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/eVotingWeb/commonhtmls/PhysicalUser.jsp
http://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
mailto:evoting@nsdl.co.in
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8. Now, you will have to click on “Login” button. 
 

9. After you click on the “Login” button, Home page of e-Voting will open. 

 
 
 

Step 2: Cast your vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system. 

 

How to cast your vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system? 

1. After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see all the companies “EVEN” in 

which you are holding shares and whose voting cycle. 

2. Select “EVEN” of company for which you wish to cast your vote during the remote e-

Voting period. 

3. Now you are ready for e-Voting as the Voting page opens. 

4. Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify the 

number of shares for which you wish to cast your vote and click on “Submit” and also 

“Confirm” when prompted. 

5. Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.  

6. You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on 

the confirmation page. 

7. Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your 

vote. 

 

General Guidelines for shareholders 

1. Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to 

send scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter 

etc. with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are 

authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer by e-mail to af2011@rediffmail.com  with a copy 

marked to evoting@nsdl.co.in. 

2. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take 

utmost care to keep your password confidential. Login to the e-voting website will be 

disabled upon five unsuccessful attempts to key in the correct password. In such an 

event, you will need to go through the “Forgot User Details/Password?” or “Physical 

User Reset Password?” option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com to reset the 

password.  

3. In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for 

Shareholders and e-voting user manual for Shareholders available at the download 

section of www.evoting.nsdl.com or call on toll free no.: 1800 1020 990  and  1800 22 44 

30  or send a request to NSDL officials at evoting@nsdl.co.in 

mailto:af2011@rediffmail.com
mailto:evoting@nsdl.co.in
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/eVotingWeb/commonhtmls/NewUser.jsp
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/eVotingWeb/commonhtmls/PhysicalUser.jsp
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/eVotingWeb/commonhtmls/PhysicalUser.jsp
http://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
mailto:evoting@nsdl.co.in
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Process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered with the depositories 

for procuring user id and password and registration of e mail ids for e-voting for the 

resolutions set out in this notice: 

 

1. In case shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio No., Name of 
shareholder, scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self attested 
scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by 
email to tricon014@gmail.com . 

2. In case shares are held in demat mode, please provide DPID-CLID (16 digit DPID + 
CLID or 16 digit beneficiary ID), Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account 
statement, PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested 
scanned copy of Aadhar Card) to tricon014@gmail.com. If you are an Individual 
shareholders holding securities in demat mode, you are requested to refer to the login 
method explained at step 1 (A) i.e. Login method for e-Voting for Individual 
shareholders holding securities in demat mode. 

3. Alternatively shareholder/members may send a request to evoting@nsdl.co.infor 
procuring user id and password for e-voting by providing above mentioned 
documents. 

4. In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by 
Listed Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are 
allowed to vote through their demat account maintained with Depositories and 
Depository Participants. Shareholders are required to update their mobile number and 
email ID correctly in their demat account in order to access e-Voting facility. 

 

 

Other Instructions: 

i. The e-voting period commences on Monday, September 27, 2021(9.00 am) and ends on 

Wednesday, September 29, 2021 (5.00 pm). During this period, members holding shares either 

in Physical form or in dematerialised form, as on Thursday, September 23, 2021  i.e cut off 

date, may cast their vote electronically. The e-voting module shall also be disabled for voting 

thereafter. Once the vote on a resolution is cast by the shareholder, the shareholder shall not 

be allowed to change it subsequently or cast the vote again. 

 

ii. The voting rights of members shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid up equity share 
capital of the Company as on the cut-off date. A person whose name is recorded in the register 
of members or in the register of beneficial owner maintained by the depositories as on the cut 
off date only shall be entitled to avail the facility of voting, either through remote e-voting or 
voting at the AGM through electronic voting system or poll paper. 
 

iii. Any person, who acquires shares of the Company and become member of the company after 
dispatch of the Notice and holding shares as of cut-off date, may obtain the login ID and 
password by sending a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in. However, if he/she is already registered 
with NSDL for remote e-voting then he/she can use his/her existing User ID and password for 
casting the votes. 
 

mailto:tricon014@gmail.com
mailto:tricon014@gmail.com
mailto:evoting@nsdl.co.in
mailto:evoting@nsdl.co.in
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iv.  The Scrutinizer shall, immediately after the conclusion of voting at the AGM, first count the 
votes cast at the Meeting, thereafter unblock the votes cast through remote e-voting in the 
presence of at least two witness not in the employment of the Company and make, not later 
than 48 hours of conclusion of the AGM, a consolidated Scrutinizer’s report of the total votes 
cast in favour or against, if any, to the Chairman or a person authorised by him in writing, who 
shall countersign the same. 
 

v. The result declared along with the Scrutinizer’s report shall be placed on the Company’s 
website www.consecutiveinvestments.com and on the website NSDL 
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com immediately. The Company shall simultaneously forward the 
results to BSE Limited and the Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited, where the shares of the 
company are listed. The results shall also be displayed on the Notice Board at the registered 
office of the Company. 

 
 

 

 
                                                                                               By Order of the Board of Directors 
Kolkata, August 18, 2021                                          SD/- 
Registered Address:                                                     Nabin Kumar Samanta 
23, Ganesh Chandra Avenue,                                       (Company Secretary & Compliance officer) 
3rd Floor, Kolkata-700013 
 

http://www.consecutiveinvestments.com/
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENTU/S 102 OF COMPANIES ACT, 2013 

 

As required under section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013(“Act”) the following explanatory 
statement sets out all material facts relating to business mentioned under the Item No. 3 to 
Item. No. 4  of the accompanying Notice: 

Item No. 3:   

The members of the Company at the 38th Annual general Meeting held on 23rd December, 
2020 has appointed  M/s. Agrawal & Mantr, Chartered Accountants, (FRN NO.018075C), as 
Statutory Auditors of the Company for the term of next five years till the conclusion of  43rd   

Annual General Meeting.  

M/s. Agrawal & Mantri, Chartered Accountants, has tender their resignation as the statutory 
Auditor of the company, expressing their inability due to non-renewal of Peer review, 
resulting in a casual vacancy in the office of the Auditors of the company w.e.f 13th August, 
2021 as per section 139(8) of the Companies Act, 2013. 

In accordance with the aforesaid provision of the act, the casual vacancy caused by the 
resignation of the statutory Auditors shall be filed by the Board within a period of thirty days 
and such appointment shall also be approved by the members of the company within three 
months of the recommendations of the Board. 

Accordingly based on the recommendations of Audit Committee and confirmation received 
from M/s. B M Chatrath & Co LLP, Chartered Accountants, (FRN: 301011E /E3000025) on 
their eligibility, the Board recommends to the members for the appointment of M/s B M 
Chatrath & Co LLP, Chartered Accountants as the statutory Auditors of the company: 

1. To fill the casual vacancy caused by the resignation of M/s. Agrawal & Mantri, Chartered 
Accountants to hold office of the Statutory Auditors upto conclusion of this Annual 
General Meeting, and 

2. For a period of five years, from the conclusion of 39th Annual General Meeting till the 
conclusion of 44th Annual General Meeting of the Company. 

 

Item No. 4:   

The Board had on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, 
appointed Mrs. Kanta Bokaria (DIN:09278050) as an Additional Director (Non-Executive and 
Independent) of the Company w.e.f August 12, 2021, pursuant to Section 161 of the 
companies Act, 2013 she is holding office up to the date of this Annual General Meeting. 

In terms of provision of section 149,152, Schedule IV and all other applicable provisions of 
the Companies Act,2013 read with the Companies (Appointment and Qualifications of 
Directors) Rules, 2014 and Regulations 16(1)(b) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations & 
Disclosures Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“Listing Regulations”), it is proposed to 
appoint her as an Independent Director of the Company to hold office for a period of five 
consecutive years from August 12, 2021 upto August 11, 2026 (both days inclusive). She 
shall not be liable to retire by rotation during this period. 

In terms of provisions of Section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013, she has submitted a 
declaration that she is not disqualified from being appoint as a Director of the Company 
along with her consent to act as such. 

She has also submitted a declaration about her meeting the criteria of independence as 
stipulated under section 149(6) of the companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 16(1)(b) of 
Listing Regulations. In the opinion of the Board, she fulfills the condition specified in the 
Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder for her appointment as an Independent 
Director of the company. 
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The Board considers her continued association as an Independent Director to be of immense 
benefit to the Company. Accordingly the Board recommends the ordinary Resolutions set out 
at Item No.4 for the approval of the Members. 

None of the Directors/Key Managerial Personnel of the Company/their relatives are, in any 
way, concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the resolution set out at Item No.4. 
of the Notice. 

 

 
                                                                                                 By Order of the Board of Directors 

Kolkata, August 18, 2021                                             SD/- 

   Registered Address:                                                      Nabin Kumar Samanta 
   23, Ganesh Chandra Avenue,                                         (Company Secretary & Compliance officer) 
   3rd Floor 
   Kolkata-700013 
 

       

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 2020-2021 

 
 

 

PROFILE OF THE DIRECTOR BEING RE-APPOINTED 
 

Name of the Director Mrs. Smita Murarka 

DIN 7448865 

Designation Non-Executive Director 

Date of Birth 12/08/1982 

Date of Appointment 11/03/2016 

Qualifications B.Com graduate, MBA 

Name of the Company in which he holds 
directorship 

CONSECUTIVE INVESTMENTS & 
TRADING CO LIMITED 

Name of the other Companies in which 
he holds chairman/ 
Membership of Committees of Boards 

NONE 

Relationship with other Directors Sister of Managing Director 

 
Dated: 18th August, 2021 

 

Registered Office:                                                            By order of the Board of Directors 

23, Ganesh Chandra Avenue,                                            Sd/- 
Kolkata-700013                                                                 Nabin Kumar Samanta 
West Bengal           (Company Secretary & Compliance Officer) 
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DIRECTOR’S REPORT 

To, 

The Members, 
 

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their 39th Annual Report on the business and operations 

of the Company and the accounts for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2021. 

1. FINANCIAL SUMMARY OR HIGHLIGHTS/PERFORMANCE OF THE COMPANY. 
 

Your Board is pleased to present the highlights of the Standalone& Consolidated financial 

statement of your company for the financial year 2020-21 and 2019–20 as under: 

 

 STANDALONE 
Particulars 2020-2021 2019-2020 

Profit Before Interest & Depreciation. 988795.10 1183268.37 

Less : Depreciation & Amortization 8677.00 15954.00 

Less : Finance Cost 463.00 1212.00 

Profit Before Tax 979655.10 1166092.37 

Provision For Tax - 20788.00 

Amount Transferred to Reserves 979655.10 1145304.37 

Transfer to contingent provisions 
against standard assets 

0.00 0.00 

Share of Profit of Associates - - 

Profit & Loss for the year 979655.10 1145304.37 

Balance as per last balance sheet 16672521.91 15527217.54 

Surplus carried to balance sheet 979655.10 1145304.37 

2. BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE COMPANY'S WORKING DURING THE YEAR / STATE OF  
COMPANY'S AFFAIR 

The profit of the company (PAT) for the year under review is Rs. 979655.10 /- as against profit 
of Rs 1145304.37 /- in the previous year. 

3. CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS 

Your Directors are please to inform you that there was no change in the nature of business of our 
Company during the Financial Year under review. 

4. DIVIDEND 

Your Directors decided and declare to plough back the profits for the year under review into the 
growth opportunities which shall create value for the shareholders and therefore does not 
recommend any dividend for the year under review. 

5. RESERVES 

Your company has not transferred any amount to the reserves of the company. 

6. CHANGE OF NAME 

 
Your company’s name is CONSECUTIVE INVESTMENTS & TRADING COMPANY LIMITED 
and there is no change in its name during the year under review. 
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7. SHARE CAPITAL 

 

Your Directors further ensures that during the year under review your company has not 
bought back any of its securities or issued any Sweat Equity Shares or issued any Bonus 
Shares or provided any Stock Option Scheme to the employees. 

 

8. DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 

a) Retire by rotation. 

Ms. Smita Murarka (DIN : 07448865), who retire by rotation at the ensuing general 
meeting pursuant to section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 and being eligible offer 
herself for re-appointment. Your Director recommends his re- appointment. The details 
are given in Annexure I forming part of the Board Report. 

b) Resignation of Director 

Mrs. Aruna Giri (DIN: 08771279) has retired from the post of (Non-Executive 
Independent Director) w.e.f 12th August, 2021 

c) Appointment of Independent Director 

Mrs. Kanta Bokaria (DIN: 09278050) was appointed as an Additional Non-Executive 
Independent Director on the Board w.e.f 12th August, 2021. It is proposed to appoint her 
as an Independent Director for a period of 5(Five) years subject to approval of the 
Shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting. 

 

9. DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR 

Your Company has received declaration from all the Independent Directors of the company, 
pursuant to the provisions of Section 149(7) of the Companies Act, 2013 stating that they meet 
the criteria of Independence as laid down under section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013. 

 

10. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES 

Your Directors ensures that none of the employees of your company is in receipt of salary and / 
or remuneration in excess of the threshold limit, pursuant to the provisions of Rule 2 of the 
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014. 

 

11. MEETING 

a) Board Meetings 
A calendar of Meetings is prepared and circulated in advance to the Directors.  During 
the Financial Year 2020-2021 Six (6) Board Meetings were held, the dates of the meeting 
being 24/06/2020, 06/08/2020, 25/08/2020, 02/11/2020, 13/11/2020 and  
14/02/2021,. The intervening gap between any two meetings held during the year was 
not more than one hundred and twenty days. 
 

b) Audit Committee Meeting 

A calendar of Audit Committee Meetings is prepared and circulated in advance to the 
Members of the Committee. During the Financial Year 2020-21 four (4) meeting of the 
Committee was held, the date of the meetings was 06/08/2020, 25/08/2020, 
02/11/2020 and 14/02/2021. 
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c) Nomination & Remuneration Committee. 

A calendar of Nomination and Remuneration Committee Meeting is prepared and 
circulated in advance to the Members of the Committee. During the Financial Year 2020 
–21 five (4) meeting of the Committee was held, the date of the meeting was 24.06.2020, 
29.09.2020, 02.12.2020 and 09.03.2021. 

d) Shareholders Grievance Committee Meeting. 

A calendar of Shareholders Grievance Committee Meeting is prepared  and  circulated in 
advance to the Members of the Committee. During the Financial Year 2020 – 21 four (4) 
meeting of the Committee was held,  the date  of  the meeting were 15.06.2020, 
18.09.2020, 22.11.2020 and 19.02.2021. 

e) Risk Management Committee Meeting. 

A calendar of Risk Management Committee Meeting is prepared and circulated in 
advance to the Members of the Committee. During the Financial Year 2020-21 four (4) 
meeting of the Committee was held, the date  of  the meeting were 15.06.2020, 
18.09.2020, 22.11.2020 and 19.02.2021. 

 

12. COMPOSITION OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND COMMITEES. 

 

 BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

The Board of the company is headed by Mr. Vijay Kumar Jain of the company, an eminent 
person of high credentials and of considerable professional experience who actively contributed 
in the deliberation of the Board. As on close of business hours of March 31, 2021 the Board 
comprised of four directors as mentioned below: 

 
 

Sl. No Name DIN Category Designation 

1. VIJAY KUMAR JAIN 01376813 Executive Managing Director 

2. SMITA MURARKA 
07448865 

Non Executive Director 

3. ARUNA GIRI 
08771279 

Non executive Independent Director 

4. SUBODH KUMAR JAIN 
02564952 

Non Executive Independent Director 

 

 Audit Committee 

The chairman of the Audit Committee of the Company constituted under Section 177 of 
the Companies Act, 2013 by the Board is headed by the Mrs. Aruna Giri, Independent 
Director of the company. She is an eminent lady of high credentials and of considerable 
professional experience. As on close of business hours of March 31, 2021 the Board of 
Audit Committee comprised of four directors as  mentioned  below. 
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SL.NO NAME DIN DESIGNATION 

1. VIJAY KUMAR JAIN 01376813 Managing Director 

2. SUBODH KUMAR JAIN 02564952 Independent Director 

3. ARUNA GIRI 08771279 Independent Director 

 

 NOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE 

The chairman of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Company 
constituted under Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 by the Board is headed by Mrs. 
Aruna Giri  (DIN: 08771279) Independent Director of the company. She is an eminent 
lady of high credentials and of considerable professional experience. As on close of 
business hours of March 31, 2021, the Board of Nomination and Remuneration  
Committee  comprised  of three directors as mentioned below. 

 

Sl. No. Name DIN Designation 

1. SMITA MURARKA 07448865 Non Executive Director 

2. SUBODH KUMAR JAIN 02564952 Independent Director 

3. ARUNA GIRI 08771279 Independent Director 

 

 SHAREHOLDERS GRIEVANCE COMMITTEE 

This committee was headed by Mrs. Aruna Giri (08771279), Independent Director of the 
company. She is an eminent person of high credentials and of considerable professional 
experience. As on close of business hours of March 31, 2021 the Board of Shareholders 
Grievance Committee comprised of three  directors as mentioned below. 

 

Sl. No Name DIN Designation 

1. SMITA MURARKA 07448865 Non Executive Director 

2. SUBODH KUMAR JAIN 02564952 Independent Director 

3. ARUNA GIRI 08771279 Independent Director 

 

 RISK MANAGEMENT  COMMITTEE 

The chairman of the risk Management Committee of the Company is headed by Mrs. 
Aruna Giri (DIN: 08771279 Independent Director of the company. She is an eminent lady 
of high credentials and of considerable professional experience. As on close of business 
hours of March 31, 2021, the Board of Risk Management Committee comprised  of four 
directors as mentioned below. 

 

Sl. No. Name DIN Designation 

1. VIJAY KUMAR JAIN 01376813 Managing Director 
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2. SMITA MURARKA 07448865 Non Executive Director 

3. SUBODH KUMAR JAIN 02564952 Independent Director 

4. 
 

ARUNA GIRI 08771279 Independent Director 

 
 

13. DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARY/JOINT VENTURES / ASSOCIATE COMPANIES 
 

Pursuant to the provisions of section 129 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules framed 
thereunder, if any, the statement containing the salient feature of the financial statement of a 
company's subsidiary or subsidiaries, associate company or companies  and joint venture or 
ventures as forming part of this report. Your Director is please to inform you that as on the 
close of the 31st March, 2021 your company has no subsidiary/joint venture/associate 
company. 

 
14. SALE OF STAKE IN SUBSIDIARY/JOINT VENTURES/ ASSOCIATE COMPANIES 

 

The Company has disinvested its 4.84 % stake from 24.20% stake in the M/s Mod Mind 
Consultancy Private Limited i.e, Associate Company w.e.f October 14, 2020. Now, The Stake in 
the Associate Company is only 19.36%. So, M/s Mod Mind Consultancy private Limited will no 
more be considered as Associate of the Company. M/s Mod Mind Consultancy private Limited 
ceased to be associate of the Company w.e.f October 14, 2020. 

 
15. VIGILMACHANISM AND WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY 

 

Your directors are pleased to inform you that the company has adopted a vigil mechanism 
which comprises whistle blower policy for directors, employees, and vendors of the company. 
This policy provides a formal mechanism for Directors employees and vendors to approach 
the chairman of Audit committee to report concerns about unethical, actual or suspected 
fraud or violation of company code of conduct and thereby ensuring that activities of the 
company are conducted in a fair and transparent manner. The policy is also available at the 
company website. 

 
16. STATUTORY AUDITORS AND THEIR REPORT 
 
In accordance with the provision of   section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules 

made thereunder, M/s Agrawal & Mantri, Chartered Accountants, (FRN: 018075C) was 

appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company at the 38th Annual General meeting of the 

Company held on 23rd December, 2020 for a term of Five years till the conclusion of 43rd  

Annual General Meeting. However, M/s Agrawal & Mantri, Chartered Accountants, has tender 

their resignation as the Statutory auditors of the Company expressing their inability due to 

non-renewal of peer review resulting in a casual vacancy in the office of the Auditors of the 

Company w.e.f 13th August, 2021 as per section 139(8) of the companies Act, 2013. 

1. To fill the casual vacancy caused by the resignation of M/s. Agrawal & Mantri, Chartered 
Accountants to hold office of the Statutory Auditors upto conclusion of this Annual 
General Meeting, and 

 

2. For a period of Five years, from the conclusion of 39th Annual General Meeting till the 
conclusion of 44th Annual General Meeting of the Company. 
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M/s B M Chatrath & Co LLP , Chartered Accountants has confirmed their eligibility to act as 

the Statutory Auditors of the Company. 

M/s  Agrawal & Mantri, Chartered Accountants have completed the Statutory Audit for period 

2020-21 and submitted their Auditors Report to the Shareholders, which does not contain 

any qualifications or adverse remark. The observations made in Auditors Report read 

together with relevant notes thereon are self-explanatory and hence do not call for any 

further comments under section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

 
17. SCRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

 

Your Directors has appointed Ms. Anjali Mishra, a Practicing Company Secretary, as 
Secretarial Auditor pursuant to the provisions of section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and 
Rule 9 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Person) Rules, 2014, 
to undertake the secretarial audit of the company for the financial year 2020-21. The 
Secretarial Audit Report in form MR 3 is given as Annexure III forming part of this report. 

The Secretarial Auditors' Report for the financial year 2020–21 does not contain any 
qualification, reservation or adverse remark. Notes to Accounts and Auditors remark in their 
report are self - explanatory and do not call for further comments. 
 
18. INTERNAL AUDIT & CONTROL 

 

The Company continues to engage M/s Udai Pathak & Co, Chartered Accountants 
(Membership No: 420760) as its Internal Auditor for the financial year 2020-21. During the 
year, the Company continued to implement their suggestions and recommendations to 
improve the control environment. Their scope of work includes review of processes for 
safeguarding the assets of the Company, review of operational efficiency, effectiveness of 
systems and processes, and assessing the internal control strengths in all areas. Internal 
Auditors findings are discussed with the process owners and suitable corrective actions taken 
as per the directions of Audit Committee on an ongoing basis to improve efficiency in 
operations. 
 
19. INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL (IFC) SYSTEM AND ADEQUECY. 

 

The Board of Directors of the company is responsible for ensuring the IFC have been laid 
down in the company and that such control are adequate and operating effectively. Your 
directors ensure final IFC framework has been laid down in your company and it is 
commensurate with the size scale and complex of its operation. 

 
20. EXTRACTS OF ANNUAL RETURN. 

 

In accordance with the companies Act, 2013, the annual Return in the prescribed format is 
available on the website of the company at www.consecutiveinvestments.com . 

 
21. MATERIAL CHANGES & COMMITMENTS 

Your Director ensures that no material changes occurred subsequent to the close of the 
financial year of the Company to which the balance sheet relates and the date of the report 
that affecting the financial position of the company. 

 
22. SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS 

 

There were no significant and material orders passed by the Regulators or Courts or 

Tribunals during the year impacting the going concern status of the company and its future 

http://www.consecutiveinvestments.com/
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business and operations. 

23. DEPOSITS 
 

Your Company has not accepted any Deposits from public within the meaning section 73 of 
the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2014 during 
the year under review. 

 
24. DISCLOSURE OF SEXSUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORK PLACE 

 

In order to prevent sexual harassment of women at work place a new act “The Sexual 
Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013” has 
been notified with effect from 9th December, 2013. As per section 4 read with  section 6 of the 
act applies to companies having 10 employees or more and such companies shall be required 
to constitute internal complaint committee. 

 
Your Directors are pleased to inform you that as the number of employees in your company is 
below the threshold limit, hence, it is not required to constitute such committee. 

 
Your directors are also pleased to inform you that there is no such case has been reported 
during the year under review. 

 
25. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION. 

 

Your directors are also pleased to inform you that your company has not made any 
investment through more than two layers of investment companies during the year under 
review 

 
26. RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE 

 

The Board of Directors of the Company has formed a Risk Management Committee for 
identification, evaluation and mitigation of External and Internal Material Risk. The 
Committee shall establish a framework for the Company’s risk management process and to 
ensure its implementation. The Committee shall periodically review the risk management 
process and practices of the Company and establish procedure to mitigate risks on a 
continuing basis. 

 
27. PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES. 

 

The particulars of every contract or arrangements entered into by the Company with related 
parties including certain arm's length transactions thereto shall be disclosed in AOC 2. The 
details are annexed herewith and marked as Annexure V 

 
28. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

 

Your Company is committed to maintain the highest standards of corporate governance and 
adhere to the corporate governance requirements set out by SEBI. Your Company has also 
implemented several best corporate governance practices as prevalent globally. The 
Company Corporate governance ensuring transparency, accountability, integrating in all its 
relations with all the stakeholders (i.e. Investors, Suppliers, Shareholders, Customers, 
Government) with a view to increase the value of all of them. 
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29. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE 
EARNINGS AND OUTGO. 

 

Pursuant to the provisions of section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 the details of 
conservation of energy, technology absorption, foreign exchange earnings and outgo are as 
follows: 

 

Conservation of energy NIL 
Technology absorption NIL 
Foreign exchange earnings and 
Outgoing 

NIL 

 
30. HUMAN RESOURCES 

 

Your Company treats its “Human Resources” as one of its most important assets. Your 
Company continuously invests in attraction, retention and development of talent on an 
ongoing basis. A number of programs that provide focused people attention are  currently 
underway. Your Company thrust is on the promotion of talent internally through job rotation 
and job enlargement. 

 
31. DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT 

 

Pursuant to section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of  Directors,  to the best of 
their knowledge and ability, confirms that: 

 
a. In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had 

been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures; 
 

b. They had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made 
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and  fair 
view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit 
and loss of the company for that period; 

 
c. They had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting 

records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for  safeguarding  the assets of the 
company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities; 

 
d. They had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; 

 
They had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all 

applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively. 

 
32. TRANSFER OF AMOUNTS TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND. 

 

Pursuant to the provisions of the Investor Education Protection Fund (IEPF) and the rules 
framed there under, your directors ensure that there was no unpaid/unclaimed dividend 
declared and paid last year, the provisions of Section 125 of the Companies Act, 2013 does not 
apply. 

 
33. LISTING ON STOCK EXCHANGES. 

 

The Equity Shares of the Company are listed in Bombay stock Exchange Ltd. (BSE) & Calcutta 
Stock Exchange Limited (CSE) and necessary Listing Fees paid upto date. 
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34. IMPACT OF COVID-19  

 

The management has made an assessment of the impact of COVID-19 on the company’s 
operations, financial performance and position as at and for the year ended 31st March, 2021 
and has concluded that no there is no impact which is required to be recognized in the 
financial statements. Accordingly, no adjustments have been made to the financial statement. 

 
35. COVID-19 RECOVERY CYCLE. 

 

This event was the black swan event & the recovery of the situation will have an impact on the 
performance of the company. We have been in this situation since March, 2020 and we are 
hopeful that all the actions of the Government related to the economic package and on the 
control of the Pandemic will be effective soon to bring the economy to its past glory. 

 
36. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

 

Your Board would like to record its appreciation for the co – operation and support received 
from its employees, shareholders and all other stakeholders. 

Your Board wishes to place on record its deep appreciation of the Independent Directors and 
Non Executive Directors of the Company for their great contribution by way of strategic 
guidance, sharing of knowledge, experience and wisdom which help your company to take 
the right decision in achieving its goals.  

 

 

For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors                                                                                                               

Sd/- 

      Date: 30/06/2021                                                             Vijay Kumar Jain 
      Place: Kolkata                                                                      (Chairman) 
      
       Registered Office:  
       23, Ganesh Chandra Avenue, 
       3rd Floor 
       Kolkata-700013                                                               
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ANNEXURE – I 

 

PROFILE OF THE DIRECTOR BEING RE-APPOINTED 
 

Name of the Director Mrs. Smita Murarka 

DIN 7448865 

Designation Non-Executive Director 

Date of Birth 12/08/1982 

Date of Appointment 11/03/2016 

Qualifications B.Com graduate, MBA 

Name of the Company in which he holds 
directorship 

CONSECUTIVE INVESTMENTS & 
TRADING CO LIMITED 

Name of the other Companies in which 
he holds chairman/ 
Membership of Committees of Boards 

NONE 

Relationship with other Directors Sister of Managing Director 

 
Dated: 18th August, 2021 

 

Registered Office:                                                            By order of the Board of Directors 

23, Ganesh Chandra Avenue,                                            Sd/- 
Kolkata-700013                                                                 Nabin Kumar Samanta 
West Bengal         (Company secretary & Compliance Officer) 
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ANNEXURE-II 
Form No. MR-3 
 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 
 

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2021 
 

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies (Appointment 
and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014] 

 
 

To, 

The Members, 

CONSECUTIVE INVESTMENTS & TRADING CO LTD 

23 Ganesh Chandra Avenue3rd Floor  

Kolkata -700013 

 

I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the 

adherence to good corporate practices by “CONSECUTIVE INVESTMENTS & TRADING CO LTD” 

(CIN:L67120WB1982PLC035452)(hereinafter called “the Company”). Secretarial Audit was 

conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate 

conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon. 

 

 

Based on my verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed 

and other records maintained by the company and also the information provided by the Company, 

its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, I hereby 

report that in my opinion, the company has, during the audit period covering the financial year 

ended on 31st March, 2021 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that 

the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the 

manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter: 

 

I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records 

maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2021, according to the 

provisions of: 

 

i.  i.  The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder; 
 

ii. The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) andthe rules made thereunder; 
 

iii.  The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder; 
 
 

iv. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under to the 

extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial 

Borrowings; -Not applicable, since the company has not transacted any overseas  transaction 

during the year. 

 
 



 2020-2021 

 
 
 

v. The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securitiesand Exchange Board of 

India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’):- 

 
a. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SubstantialAcquisition of Shares and Takeovers) 

Regulations, 2011; 
 

b. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 
1992; 

 
c. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2009; (Not applicable, since the company has not raised share capital 
during the year) 

 
d. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock OptionScheme and Employee 

Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999;Not applicable, since the company has not 
issued shares as per (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase 
Scheme) Guidelines, 1999 during the   year; 

 
e. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) 

Regulations, 2008; 
 

f. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer 
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client; 

 
g. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009; 

(Not applicable to the Company during the audit period)  
 

h. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998; (Not 
applicable to the Company during the audit period) 

 
i. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015(w.e.f. 01/12/2015) 
 
         I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following: 

 
     i. Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India. 

 
     Ii. The Listing Agreements entered by the Company with the Stock Exchange. 

 
During the period under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, 
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above and there are no non compliances that 
have come to our knowledge. 

 
 
I further report that, there were no action/events in pursuance of: 

 

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted. However, compliances for appointment 

of independent director are complied,further though the company has appointed Women Director 

in their Board. There is no change in the composition of the Board of Directors  
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During the period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act. 

 

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes 

on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining 

further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful 

participation at the meeting. 

 

Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views are captured and 

recorded as part of the minutes. 

 

I/we further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate 

with the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable 

laws, rules, regulations, and guidelines.  

 

 
 
 
 
 
Signature:  
Anjali Mishra 
ACS No.:- 52144 
C P No.: 19195 

Place: Kolkata 
Date: 30.07.2021 

 
 
Note: This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed herewith and forms an 

integral part of this report.Due to Covid-19 Lockdown, I am not able to physically verify the records, 

therefore we reply upon the information as provided by the Company electronically. 
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ANNEXURE – A 

[Auditor’s Note on the Maintenance of Secretarial Records of CONSECUTIVE INVESTMENTS & 
TRADING CO LTDFor the financial year ended 31st March’ 2021] 

 
To, 
The Members 
CONSECUTIVE INVESTMENTS & TRADING CO LTD 

23 Ganesh Chandra Avenue3rd Floor  

Kolkata -700013 

 
 

I have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the 
adherence to good corporate practices by “CONSECUTIVE INVESTMENTS & TRADING CO LTD” 
(CIN: L67120WB1982PLC035452) (the company). The Secretarial Audit was conducted in a 
manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts / statutory 
compliances and expressing my opinion thereon. Further, my secretarial audit report of even date is 
to be read along with this Annexed letter. 

 
1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the company. My 

responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.  
 
2. I have followed the audit practices and process as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance 

about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records. The verification was done on test 
basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. I believe that the processes and 
practices, I followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

 
3. I have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and books of accounts 

of the company. 
 
4. Wherever required, I have obtained the management representation about the compliance of laws, 

rules and regulations and happening of events etc. 
 
5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, 

standards are the responsibility of management. My examination was limited to the verification of 
procedure on test basis. 

 
6. The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company nor of 

the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the company.  
  
 
 
Place: Kolkata       
Date: 30th July 2021      ANJALI MISHRA 
        PracticingCompany Secretary 
                     ACS No. 52144 
        C P No. 19195 

         UDIN:A052144C000 
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     ANNEXURE - III 

Particulars of contracts/arrangements made with related parties (pursuant to   

Clause (h) of sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 

8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014 

AOC (2) 

The form pertains to the disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements/transactions 
entered into by the Company with related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of Section 
189 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm's length transactions under third 
proviso thereto. 

 
Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm's length basis. 

 
The contracts or arrangements or transactions entered into during the year ended March  

31, 2021 which were not at arm's length basis is NIL. 

Details of contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm's length basis. 
 

The details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm's length basis for 
the year ended March 31, 2021 is NIL 

 
 

B. TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES; 31-March 2021 31-March 2020 

Contribution 

Big Shop 2,00,000.00 6,80,00,000.00 

Withdrawal   

Big Shop 8,87,000.00 75,000.00 

Share in profit of partnership firm 

Big Shop 15,76,147.53 17,50,746.37 

Reimbursement of expenses 

P.S. Synthetics (p) Ltd 24,120.00 77,128.00 

Reimbursement of KMP 1,32,000.00 1,44,000.00 

   
C. BALANCE OUTSTANDING AT THE YEAR END   

Investment in equity share 

Mod Mind Consultancy (p) Ltd 0 2,30,000.00 

Investment in partnership firm 

Big Shop 4,42,12,117.90 4,33,22,970.37 

Trade Payables 

P.S. Synthetics (P) Ltd (1,28,137.17) 36,087.50 

Advances 

P.S. Synthetics (P) Ltd 1,770.00 0 
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT 

(In terms of the securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing obligations & Disclosures Requirements)Regulations 

2015(as amended) 

Company’s  Philosophy  on Code of Governance 

The company believes in the highest standards of good and ethical corporate governance practices. 

Good governance practices stems from the culture and mindset of the organizations. The 

Company’s philosophy on the code of governance is that the company should follow contemporary 

corporate practices and the guiding principle on the code of governance i.e, 

(a) Balancing need of transparency with the need to protect the interest of the company 

(b) Balancing the need of empowerment at all levels with the need of accountability 

(c) Interaction with all the stake holders including shareholders, employees, regulatory 
authorities. 

 

Board of Directors 

The Board of directors of the company has an optimum combination of Executive and Non-

executive Directors. In conformity with Regulation 17 of SEBI (Listing Operations & Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations 2015 (SEBI LODR).  The Board of Directors as on March 31, 2020 

composed of four (4) directors out of which two(2) are Non-executive Independent director.  

The Company is managed by the managing director under the supervision, direction and control of 

the Board. None of the directors of the company are members in more than 10 mandatory 

committees  nor act as chairman in more than 5 mandatory committees of public companies. 

The Independent director of the company have declared that they meet the criteria of 

“Independence” and /or “eligibility” as prescribed under Regulation 16(1)(b) of the SEBI Listing 

Regulations read with section 149(6) of the Companies  Act 2013(as amended)(The Act) and have 

given necessary confirmations in terms of Regulations 25(8) of the Listing regulations. Based on 

the said declarations and confirmations received from the Independent directors, The Board of 

directors confirms the same. 

 COMPOSITION OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS AS ON 31ST MARCH, 2021. 

 BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

The Board of the company is headed by Mr. Vijay Kumar Jain of the company, an eminent 
person of high credentials and of considerable professional experience who actively 
contributed in the deliberation of the Board. As on close of business hours of March 31, 2021 
the Board comprised of four directors as mentioned below: 
 
A calendar of Meetings is prepared and circulated in advance to the Directors.  During the 
Financial Year 2020-2021 Six (6) Board Meetings were held, the dates of the meeting being 
24/06/2020, 06/08/2020, 25/08/2020, 02/11/2020, 13/11/2020 and 14/02/2021,. The 
intervening gap between any two meetings held during the year was not more than one 
hundred and twenty days. 
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Sl. 
No 

Name DIN Category Designation 

1. VIJAY KUMAR JAIN 01376813 Executive Managing Director 

2. SMITA MURARKA 
07448865 

Non Executive Director 

3. ARUNA GIRI 
08771279 

Non executive Independent Director 

4. SUBODH KUMAR JAIN 
02564952 

Non Executive Independent Director 

 

INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR SEPARATE  MEETING 

Schedule IV to the Act and the Listing Regulations mandate the Independent Directors to hold 

atleast one meeting in every financial year, without the attendance of non-independent directors 

and members of the management. During the financial year ended March 31, 2021 all the 

Independent Directors met on march 19, 2021, inter alia to review performance of Non-

Independent directors & the Board as a whole, to review performance of the chairman of the 

company and to assess the quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of information between the 

management of the company and the Board. 

BOARD COMMITTEES 

The Board of Directors of the company has promulgated various committees and has delegated 

specific responsibilities to the. The committee review items in great detail before they are placed at 

the Board meetings for considerations. The committees follow the defined guidelines and 

established framework for their operations. The term of reference of the committees are in 

compliance with the Act and the Listing Regulations. The committees were reconstituted during 

the financial year ended March 31, 2021. 

• AUDIT COMMITTEE 

The Board of Directors of the company has constituted a qualified and Independent audit 

committee that acts as a link between the management, the statutory and Internal Auditors and the 

Board. 

The chairman of the Audit Committee of the Company constituted under Section 177 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 by the Board is headed by the Mrs. Aruna Giri, Independent Director of 
the company. She is an eminent lady of high credentials and of considerable professional 
experience. As on close of business hours of March 31, 2021 the Board of Audit Committee 
comprised of four directors as  mentioned  below. 

A calendar of Audit Committee Meetings is prepared and circulated in advance to the 
Members of the Committee. During the Financial Year 2020-21 four (4) meeting of the 
Committee was held, the date of the meetings was 06/08/2020, 25/08/2020, 02/11/2020 
and 14/02/2021. 

 

SL.NO NAME DIN DESIGNATION 

1. VIJAY KUMAR JAIN 01376813 Managing Director 

2. SUBODH KUMAR JAIN 02564952 Independent Director 

3. ARUNA GIRI 08771279 Independent Director 
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• NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION  COMMITTEE 

In compliance with section 178 of the Act and Regulations 19 of SEBI LODR, the Board has 

constituted Nominations and Remunerations committee. The Board term of reference of the 

committee include: 

(A) To formulate the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence 
of a Director. 

(B) To recommend to the Board a policy relating to the remuneration for the directors, key 
managerial personnel and other employees of the company. 

(C) To identify persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be appointed in the 
senior management. 

(D) To recommend on extension or contributions of term of appointment of the Independent 
director. 

(E) To recommend to the board, all remunerations, in whatever form, payable to the senior 
management. 

A calendar of Nomination and Remuneration Committee Meeting is prepared and circulated 
in advance to the Members of the Committee. During the Financial Year 2020 –21 five (4) 
meeting of the Committee was held, the date of the meeting was 24.06.2020, 29.09.2020, 
02.12.2020 and 09.03.2021. 

The chairman of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Company constituted 
under Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 by the Board is headed by Mrs. Aruna Giri  
(DIN: 08771279) Independent Director of the company. She is an eminent lady of high 
credentials and of considerable professional experience. As on close of business hours of 
March 31, 2021, the Board of Nomination and Remuneration  Committee  comprised  of three 
directors as mentioned below. 

 

Sl. No. Name DIN Designation 

1. SMITA MURARKA 07448865 Non Executive Director 

2. SUBODH KUMAR JAIN 02564952 Independent Director 

3. ARUNA GIRI 08771279 Independent Director 

• SHAREHOLDERS GRIEVANCE  COMMITTEE 

In compliance with the provision of section 178 of the Act and Regulation 20 of SEBI LODR, the 

terms of reference of the “Stakeholders Relationship Committee” inter alia includes: 

(A) Approval of share transfers/Deletion of names/s/ Transposition of names, Dematerialisations 
of shares. 

(B) Approval of transmission of shares 

(C) Resolution of all the Grievances of the security holders 

(D) Review of adherence to the service standards adopted in respect of various services being 
rendered by Registrar & share Transfer agent 

(E) Review of the various measures and initiatives taken for reducing the quantum of unclaimed 
dividend and ensuring timely warrants/ annual reports/statutory notices by the shareholders 
of the company 

(F) Such other functions /duties as may be entrusted by the Board from time to time 
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A calendar of Shareholders Grievance Committee Meeting is prepared  and  circulated in advance 

to the Members of the Committee. During the Financial Year 2020 – 21 four (4) meeting of the 

Committee was held,  the date  of  the meeting were 15.06.2020, 18.09.2020, 22.11.2020 and 

19.02.2021. 

This committee was headed by Mrs. Aruna Giri (08771279), Independent Director of the 
company. She is an eminent person of high credentials and of considerable professional 
experience. As on close of business hours of March 31, 2021 the Board of Shareholders 
Grievance Committee comprised of three  directors as mentioned below. 

 

Sl. No Name DIN Designation 

1. SMITA MURARKA 07448865 Non Executive Director 

2. SUBODH KUMAR JAIN 02564952 Independent Director 

3. RINKU ADHIKARY 08771279 Independent Director 

 

• RISK MANAGEMENT  COMMITTEE 

The risk Management committee shall inform to the Board about the risk assessment and 

minimization procedures and the Board shall be responsible for framing implementing and 

monitoring the risk management plan of the company. 

A calendar of Risk Management Committee Meeting is prepared and circulated in advance to 
the Members of the Committee. During the Financial Year 2020-21 four (4) meeting of the 
Committee was held, the date  of  the meeting were 15.06.2020, 18.09.2020, 22.11.2020 and 
19.02.2021. 

The chairman of the risk Management Committee of the Company is headed by Mrs. Aruna 
Giri (DIN: 08771279 Independent Director of the company. She is an eminent lady of high 
credentials and of considerable professional experience. As on close of business hours of 
March 31, 2021, the Board of Risk Management Committee comprised  of four directors as 
mentioned below. 

 

Sl. No. Name DIN Designation 

1. VIJAY KUMAR JAIN 01376813 Managing Director 

2. SMITA MURARKA 07448865 Non Executive Director 

3. SUBODH KUMAR JAIN 02564952 Independent Director 

4. 
 ARUNA GIRI 08771279 Independent Director 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
COMPLIANCE OFFICER 
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Mr. Nabin Kumar Samanta 
       P-31, Ramkrishna pally, South Roynagar 
       Bansdroni, Kolkata- 700070 
       Tel No-033 2211-5493 
       Email Id: tricon014@gmail.com  
 
  

GENERAL BODY MEETINGS: 
 
a) ANNUAL GENERAL MEETINGS: 
 
The details of date, time and venue of the Annual general meeting (AGM) held during the last three 
years :- 

  
  

PARTICULARS DATE TIME  VENUE 
36TH  AGM September 29, 2018 11.30 A.M 23, Ganesh Chandra 

Avenue,3rd Floor, 
Kolkata-700013 

37TH AGM September  27, 2019 11.30 A.M  23, Ganesh Chandra 
Avenue,3rd Floor, 
Kolkata-700013 

38TH AGM December 23, 2020 11.30 A.M 23, Ganesh Chandra 
Avenue,3rd Floor, 
Kolkata-700013 

 
 

a) EXTRA ORDINARY GENERAL  MEETINGS: 

 

No Extra Ordinary General meeting (EGM) was held by the company during the Financial Year 

ended March 31, 2021. 

 

REGISTRAR & SHARE TRANSFER AGENT: 

The Company has appointed M/s Maheshwari Datamatics Private Limited  as its Registrar & Share 

Transfer Agents. Shareholders are adviced to approach MDPL on the following address for any 

queries and problems related to shares held in physical form: 

 
M/s Maheshwari Datamatics Private Limited 
 
23, R. N. Mukherjee Road, 5th Floor, 
Kolkata-700001 
Tel: 033-22482248 
Email: mdpldc@yahoo.com 
Website: www.mdpl.in 
 
 

  

 DETAILS OF INVESTOR GRIEVANCES: 

mailto:tricon014@gmail.com
mailto:mdpldc@yahoo.com
http://www.mdpl.in/
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Necessary system has been put in place in order to attend with promptness any grievances or 

queries by the shareholders. The company has received certificates/confirmations that there are 

no pending investor grievances pending as on 31st March, 2021 

RECONCILIATION OF SHARE CAPITAL AUDIT REPORT: 

As stipulated by SEBI, a qualified practicing Company Secretary carries out an Audit to reconcile 

the total admitted capital with National Securities depository Limited (NSDL) and Central 

Depository Services India Limited / (CDSL) and the total issued and listed capital. The audit is 

carried out every quarter and report submitted to the concerned stock exchange. The Audit 

confirms that the total Listed and paid up Capital is in agreement with the aggregate of the total 

number of shares in dematerialized form (held in NSDL and CDSL) and total number of shares in 

physical form. 

  

 DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARY/JOINT VENTURES / ASSOCIATE COMPANIES: 
 

The company has disinvested its 4.84 % stake from 24.20 % stake in M/s Mod Mind Consultancy 

private Limited i.e, Associate Company w.e.f October 14, 2020. Now, the stake in the associate 

Company is only 19.36 %. So, M/s Mod Mind Consultancy private Limited will no more be 

considered to be associate of the company. M/s Mod Mind Consultancy private Limited ceased to 

be associate of the company w.e.f. October 14, 2020. 

Pursuant to provision of section 129 of the companies Act, 2013 and the rules framed there under, 

if any, the statement containing the salient feature of the financial statement of a company’s 

subsidiary or subsidiaries, associate company or companies and joint venture as forming part of 

this report. Your Director is please to inform you that as on date close of the 31st March, 2021 your 

company has no subsidiary/associate company. 

CODE OF CONDUCT: 

The company has adopted code of conduct which is applicable to the Board of directors and senior 

management of the company. The company has strong legacy of fair, transparent and ethical 

governance practices. All Board members and senior personnel have confirmed compliance with 

the code for the Financial Year March 31,2021. The code of conduct is available on the website of 

the company viz, www.consecutiveinvestments.com . 

SECRETARIAL STANDARDS ISSUED BY THE INSTITUTE OF COMPANY SECRETRAIES OF INDIA 

(ICSI) :  

The Institute of Company secretaries of India (ICSI), ONE OF THE PREMIER PROFESSIONAL 

BODIES IN India, has issues secretarial Standards, on Board meetings and General Meetings and 

the same have become effective from July 01, 2015. Further pursuant to section 118(10) of the 

companies Act, 2013, every company shall observe secretarial standards specified by ICSI with 

respect to Board and General meetings. The company confirms that it has duly adhered to the said 

secretarial standards. 

 

 

 

 
 

http://www.consecutiveinvestments.com/
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AUDITORS CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE  

                                                 (Certificate on compliance with the conditions of corporate governance) 
   
  
To, 
The Members, 
Consecutive Investments & Trading Company Limited 
 
We have examined the compliances of conditions of Corporate Governance by consecutive 
Investments & trading company Limited (“the Company”) for the year 31st March, 2021, as 
stipulated in Regulations 17 to 27 and clause (b) to (i) of sub-regulation (2) of Regulation 46 and 
Para C, D and E of Schedule V of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations 2015. 
 
The compliance of condition of corporate governance is the responsibility of the management. Our 
examination was limited to procedure and implementations thereof, adopted by the company for 
ensuring the compliance of the condition of the Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an 
expression of opinion on the financial statements of the company. 
 
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, and 
representations made by the management, we certify that the company has complied with the 
condition of corporate governance as stipulated in SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements ) Regulations 2015. 
 
We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the 
company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the 
affairs of the company. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Place: Ranchi         For, Agrawal & Mantri 
Date: 30-06-2021       Chartered Accountants 

 
CA Manish Kumar Agrawal 
(Partner) 
FRN: 018075 C 
Mem No: 407572 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 2020-2021 

 
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT 

 

  Industrial Structure and Development: 
 
The Company has been established with the objective of investing in shares, properties ,bonds and other 
securities and financing industrial  enterprises in India looking the vast potential of industrial 
development in the country, their exists very good opportunity for good and productive Investment in the 
country. Apart from this, the Company is also engaged in the business of trading in fabrics and yarn. The 
vision of the company is to achieve a steady growth by adapting the changing environment. 
 

  Outlook: 
The Company is confident in spite of the possible recessionary conditions in the industry it will  perform 
better in view better of the strong fundamental of the Indian Companies and hope to improve its financial 
situation 
 
Internal Control System and their adequacy: 
 
The Company has adequate internal control system to ensure operational efficiency, protection and 
conservation of resources, accuracy and promptness in financial reporting and compliance of law and 
regulations. The Internal Control system is supported by Internal audit process, The Internal auditor 
reviews ensures that the audit observations are acted upon. The Audit Committee of the Board reviews 
the Internal Audit Reports and the adequacy and effectiveness of Internal Controls. 
 
 
Human Resources: 
 
The relationship with employees continues to be cordial. The company recognizes the importance and 
contribution of its employees for its growth and development and constantly endeavors to train nurture 
and groom its people. The company put emphasis on attracting and retaining the right talent. The 
Company places emphasis on training and development of employees at all levels and has introduced 
method and practices for Human Resources Development. 

 

  Cautionary Statement: 
 
Statement in this Management Discussion Analysis describing the Company’s objectives, projections, 
estimates and expectations may be forward looking statement within the meaning of applicable laws and 
regulations. Actual results might differ materially from those either expressed or implied. 
 

 
For and Behalf of the Board of Directors 

  Sd/- 

   Vijay Kumar Jain 
Place: Kolkata                                     (Director) 
Date: 30/06/2021
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CEO & CFO CERTIFICATION TO THE BOARD REPORT 

 

To 
The Board of Directors 
M/s Consecutive Investments & Trading company Limited 
 
We, Managing Director & CFO responsible for the finance function certify that: 
 

a) We have received the financial statement & cash flow statement for the year 31st March, 
2021 and to the best of our knowledge and belief. 

i) These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material 
fact or contain statements that might be misleading. 

ii)  This statement together present true & fair view of the company’s affairs and are in 
compliance with existing Accounting Standards, applicable laws & regulations. 

 
b) To the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into the company 

during the year end 31st March, 2021 are fraudulent, illegal; or violative of the 
company’s code of conduct. 

 
c) We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial 

reporting and we have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control system pertaining 
to financial reporting. Deficiency in the design and operation of such nternal controls, if 
any, of which we are aware have been disclosed to the auditors and the Audit 
Committee and steps have been taken to rectify this deficiencies. 

 
d) i) There has not been any significant change in internal control over financial reporting 

during the year under reference. 
 

ii) There has not been any significant change in accounting policies during the year 
requiring disclosure in the notes of the financial statements; and 
 

iii)We are not aware of any instance during the year significant fraud with involvement 
therein  of the management or any employees having a significant role in the company’s 
internal control system over financial reporting. 
 
Yours Sincerely 
 
SD/-        SD/- 
 
Vijay Vasisth       Vijay Kumar Jain 
Chief Financial Officer      Managing Director 
 
 
Place: Kolkata 
Date: 30/06/2021 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF CONSECUTIVE I}WESTMENT &TRADING COMPANY LIMITED

Repott on the Audit of rhe Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited tbe accompanyiog Eoancial statemeots of Consecutive lovestment & Ttading Compeny Limited
("the Company') which comprise the Balance Sheet as at Match 31, 2021, the Statement of PtoEt and Loss
(iacluding Othet Comprchensive Income), t}re Statement of Changes in Equity and ttre Statement of Cash Flows
for tle yeat then ended, ard notes to the financial statement including a sutunary of the significant accountiog
policies and othet explanatory information (lereinaftet rcferred to as "the consolidated financial statements').

In our opinioo and to the best of our ioformation and according to the explanatioos given to us, the aforesaid
fnaocial statements give the information required by the Companies act,2013 ('the Acd') in the manner so required
and give a true and fat view in confotmity with the Indian Accormting Standatds prescribed uodet section 133 of
the Act read widr the Coopanies (ndian Accounting Standards) Rules,2015, as amended, (.Ind AS') and othet
accounting ptiociples generally accePted in India, of the consolidated state of affairs of the Company as at March
31' 2021, dre pro6t aad total comprehensive iocome, chaoges in equity and its cash flou,s fot the year eoded on that
date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the ErMncial statements io accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified
under sectioo 143(10) of the Act. Out responsibilities under those Standards arc furttrer desctibed in the Auditols
Respoosibilities for the Audit of the Finarcial Statemeots section of our report. We are indepeodent of the
Coapaoy in accotdaoce with the Code of Ethics issued by the Iostirute of Chartered Accorrntants of India (ICAI)
togethe! with ttre independence requirements that are relevaot to our audit of the Enancial statemeots under the

ptovisions of dre Act ead Rules made drcre under, and we have fulfilled our othet ethical responsibil.ities in
accotdaoce with these requternents and the ICAI's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we heve

obtained is sufEcieot aod appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Enancial statements,

Emphasie of Matter

We dtaw your atteution to Note 33 to dre furancial staterneots, as legafds the management's assesstrent of the
Enaocial impact due to testrictions and conditions related to Covid-l9 pandemic situation. Our opinion is not
modified in respect of this matter.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those mattes that, in our professional judgment, wete of most sigaificance in out audit of the
financial statements of the curent period. These matters were addressed in the cootext of our audit of the 6lalcial
sateoeots as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinioo on these
matte$. lue have detennined that there are no key audit mattes to be commuoicated io our repot.

,(.\
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Information Othet than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

The Compaoy's management and Boatd of Directors are rcsponsible for the prepatation of the othet information.
The other informatioo compdse the information include in the Company's aonual report, but does not include the

Enaocial statements and out auditor's report dreleon.

Out opinioa oo the Enaacial satemeots does oot cover drc other information aad we do not express aly form of
assuraoce cooclusioo theteon.

Io connection with our audit of the Enancial statements, our responsibility is to rcad the other information and, io
doing so, consider whether the othet information is materially inconsistent urith the Enancial statements or out
kaowledge obtained duriag the couse ofout audit or otherwise appean to be matedally misstated.

If, based on the work we have petfocned, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
informatioq we are requircd to teport that fact. We have nothing to leport in this regard.

Maaagemeafs Reepoosibility for thc Financial statements

The Company's maoagement aod Boatd of Dircctors are responsible for the mane$ stated in sectioo 134(5) of the
Act with respect to the prepatation of these financial statement! that give a ttue and fair view of the Enancial
position, fioancial performance, total comprehensive income, chaages in equity and cash flows of the Company in
accordance with the Ind AS and other accounting principtes generally accepted in India. This responsibility also
includes mainteoance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisioos of the Act for safeguatding
the assets of the Company aod for preventing and detecthg ftauds aod othet ireguladties; selection and applicatioo
of appropdate accounting policies ; tlaking ,udgments aod estimates that are reasonable and prudeot; and design,
implemeatatioo and oainteaaace of adequate intemal Enancial controls, that u/ete operating effectively fot ensuing
the accutacy aad completeaess of the accounting records, relevaot to the preparation Ld pteseotation of the
Enaocial statedrerits that live a true aod fat view and ate free ftom material missatemeng u/hethet due to fraud or
erto!.

Indenti$ and assess the risks of matedal misstatement of the 0nancial statements, urhether due to fraud
ot error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those dsks, aod obtain audit evidence that is

&

IRAsr

irErj

Io prepariog the Enancial statements, maoagelnent and Board of Directors are responsible for assessing the
company's ability to continue as a going concem, disclosing, as appl.icable, m"ners related to going concern and
using the going concem basis of accounting uoless management either intends to liquidate the Co-pany or to cease
opemtions, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Boatd ofDirectots is tesponsible fot overseeing the Compaoy,s financial reportiog process.

Audito/s Responsibilities for the Audit ofrhe Financial Statements

Out objectives are to obtain reasooable assurance about whether the financral statements as a u,-hole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fiaud or error, and to issue an auditoi's leport that includes our opiflioo.
Reasooable assurance is a high level of assutaoce, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordanie with
SAs'l'ill always detect a material misstateneot when it exists. luisstatements can adse fiom fraud or error and are
coosidered material if, individually or in the aggregate, the)' could reasonably be expected to iofluence the economic
decisioos ofusers takeo on the basis of these finaocial statements.

As Part of an audit in accordance u'ith SAs, u,'e exercise professional judgment and maintain professiooal skepticism
throughout the audit, we also:
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suf6cieot and appropdate to provide a basis for out opinioo. The risk of not detecting a material

misstaternent tesulting from fraud is higher thafl fot one resulting from etor, as fraud many involve

collusion, forgery, inteotional omissions, misrepresentations, or the ovetride of intemal contlol.

Obtain an uaderstanding of intemal Enancial controls relevant to the audit in ordet to design audit

ptocedute tlat arc appropriate in the circumstances. Undet sectioo 143(3)(i) of the Act, we ate also

responsible for exptessing our opinion on whethet the Company has adequate intelnal fioancial controls

system in place and the operatiog effectiveoess of such contols.

Evaluate the apptopdateness of accourting policies used and the rcasonable of accounting estimates aod

related disclosures made by management.

Conclude oo the appropriateness of management's use of tl1e going concem basis of accounting and,

based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or condrtrons

that may cast signiEcaot doubt on the Company's ability to coltinue as a going concem. If we cooclude

that a material uncertainty exists, we are rcquired to draw attention io out auditor's tePott to the rclated

disclosures h the Enancial statements or, if such disclosute are inadequate, to modiry our opinion. Our

cooclusions are based on t}le audit evidence obtained up to the date of out auditot's fePort. Howeve!

6.rtute events or conditions may cause the ComPany to cease to cootinue as a going concem.

Evaluate the overall presentatioo, structule and content of the fiaancial statements, iacluding the

disclosures, and urhether the financial statements represent t}te undetlying transactions and events ifl a

manoet that achieves fair prcsentation.
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We commuoicate with those charged witl govemaflce regatding among othe! matters, the planned scope and

timing of the audit aad significant audit Endings, including any significant deficiencies in intemal con&ol that we

indenti$ during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governaoce witl a statement that we have complied with relevaflt ethical

requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may

teasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where appLicable, related safeguards.

Othe! Matter

Due to the COVID-19 pandemic and the lockdown and other restrictions imposed by the Government and local
authorities, the audit ptocesses were carried out on a wotk from home basis, with necessary records, information
and explanations being made available by the management through digital medium.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of the above matter.

Repott on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditos' Report) Ordet, 2016 ('&e odel), issued by the Central
Govemrnent of India in tetm sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, $re give ilr the Annexute A a

statement or dre mattets speciEed in patagtaphs 3 and 4 of the Order.
2, As requLed by Section 143(3) of r}te Act, based oo our audit we report that:

E

RA$/rr
I

.e€o

a) S?e have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
kaowledge and belief wete necessary for the purposes of our audit.
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b) Io our opioion, proper books of accouat as tequited by law have been kept by the Company so
far as it appears from our examioations of those books.

c) The Balaace Sheeg the Statement of Profit aad Irss including other Compreheasive Iocomq
stateoeat of chanSes in Equity and the Statement of cash Flow dealt uith by this Report are in
agreeoeot with the televant books of account

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Enancial statemeots comply with the Ind AS specified under
Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accouits) Rules, 2014.
on the basis of the unitten rcpreseotations teceived from the directors as on March 31, 2021
taken on record by tle Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualiEed as on Match 31,
Z)21 from being appointed as a director in term of Sectionl 64 (2) of the ,{cr
with respect to the adequacy of the intemal Enaocial controls over Eaancial repoting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such conEols, refer to our separate Repot in
"Annexure B".

3 \Mth tespect to the other mattets to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordaoce with Rule 11 of the
compaoies (Audit and Auditots) Rules, 2014, as arnended in o,rr opirrion and to the best of our
informatioo and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impacr its i-nancial positioo.

ii' The Company did aot have aoy long-telm coottacts including denvative contracts for which there
were aly rnatetial foreseeable loses.

iii' There were no amounts which werc required to be transferred to the Investor Education andProtection Fund by rhe Compaoy.

with respect to the orhet mattels to be incruded in the Auditor's Report in accordance with therequtements of secti ot lgT (16) of the Act, as amended:

According to the infotmatioo and explanation given to us and based on out examination of the records,there is oo temuneration paid to the directots durirrg ,h. arrr.* y""r.-lt e N{ioistry of Corporate Affairshas not prescribed othet details undet section 197(16j which 
"." 

."qoir"d ,o b" .ornmented upon by us,

4.

Fot Agtawal & Maatri
(Cbartend

ALA

CA Ma tb Ktaar
Pataer
M.No. 407572
FRN:018075C
uD,rr: dtqol'ld AAAA BKSEqdl
Plaa: Rarcbi

Date: t0.06.2021
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II.

ANNEXURE'A' TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

(Referred to in paragtaph 1 ofout tepott ofeven date)

I. ln respect of the Company's 6-xed assets:

a) The Compeny has maintained proper recotds showing full particulars, including quaatitative

details and situation of 6xed assets.

b) The 6xed assets of the Company have beeo pbysically verified by the It{anagement duting the
year and oo matedal discrepancies have been noticed oo such ved6catioa. In out opinion, the

ftequeocy of verification is teasonable.

c) Accotding to the information and explanations giveo by the sraoagement, drere ate oo
irumovable properties included in 6xed assets of tle Compaoy aod accotdingly t}re requircmeots

uoder clause 3(i) (c) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

The Company does not have any physical ilventories. -{ccor&rgly, reporting under clause 3(ii) of the Order is
not applicable to the Company.

Accotding to the iofornation and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted any loaos, secued ot
uosecured to companies, 6ms, Lirnited Liabil.ity Partaerships or other parties covered in the register
maiatained under Section 1 89 of the Companies Act, 201 3.

According to the infornation and explanations giveo to us, the Company has complied with &e ptovisions of
Sectioo 186 of the companies Acq 2013 witl tespect to loaos given aod investmeqts made. The company has
not graoted any loaos or provided any gullaatees ot secutity uoder Sectioo 185 and has not ptovided any
guatantee or secudty uodet Sectioo 186 of Coopaaies Act,2013 ofthe Compaoies Acg 2013.

The Company has oot accePted dePosits during the year and does not have any unclaimed deposits as at Match
31' 2021 and thetefore, the provisions ofthe clause 3 (v) ofthe order are aot applicable to the company

The maintenance ofcost rccords has not been speciEed by the Central Govemment uoder sectioo 148(1) of the
Companies Act,2013 for the business activities cauied out by the Company. Thus reporting under ctause 3(vi)
of the order is not applicable to the Company.

III.

IV.

vIlr.

vL

VII. (a) Accordiog to ttre inforoation aod exptaoatioos given to us and oo the basis of out exaoinatioo of the
tecotds of the Company, amounts deducted/accmed io the booLs of account in respect of uodisputed statutoty
dues including iocome tar, wealth targ aod other material statutoty dues have genemlly b".r, .egrl"ay depo.itei
dr;ng the year by the company with the appropriate authotities. As explaioed to us, the company did not have
aoy dues on eccouot of provideot firnd, employees' state insurance, service tax, duty of customs, wlue added
tax, cess, arrd duty ofexcise,
(b) There were oo .ndisputed amormts payable as at March 37,2021 fot a period of more thao sir months
from the date tiey became payable.
(c) According to the information and explanatioos givel to us and the records of the compaay examined by
us, ia out opinioo tlere are no dues which have oot beeo deposited on account of aay dispute by-the compaai.

The company has aot tateo by any loans or borrowings ftom fioancial institutions, banks aod govedunent or
has not issued aay debeotutes. Heoce reponing under crause 3 (viii) of the order is not apf,r.icable to the
Company.

2s(
naVnr
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Ix. Th. Compxny has nor raiscd mooeys by $zy of iniriat pubtic offer or tunhcr pubtic offer C.cluding debt
instruments) or tem loans and heoce eportiog mdet chuse 3 (ix) of the Oder is not applic,ble to rhe
Compaoy.

)C To the b€sr of ou( krowtcdgc and accotling ro rhe i,fomatioo .nd €xpt2mdo 8iv.n to us, no fpud by the
Comprny or do meteriat fmud oo rhe Company by ns officcr or emptoyees h.; b€eo noticed o. rcpolr.d
during rhe ).ear.

XI. According to ilfomarion and cxpt&arions given to us, the Company h.s not p^idlp.ovided for my mrnageri2t
rem*.'"rio! during 

'hc 'ex!. 
Thus, the pmvisions of sction 197 lrad with Sch;duL v ro thc Act .E oot

applic,ble to the Comp.nl. and acco.dingty, p.hgnph 3 G) of rh. O.der is nor .ppticablc to dE Compmy.

XII. The Compaoy is not . Nidhi Company aod hcnce teporring uf,dcr clause 3 (xi, of th. Order is not appticabL
to th. Compiny.

XIII. In our opidioo md .ccordinS ro rte infonmtion .nd eiplaMtions given ro us, rh. Comgroy s m complhoeqirh S.cdon 177 .ad 188 of rh€ Comp,ni$ A.r, 2013 sh.!c .pplic.ble, fo. 1lt tmn3.crions virh thc reLr.d
panirs and th. details of rtaled peny tnnsactions have becn di*iosed in rhe financi.l sr.tmdrs I r.quiEd
by fie.pplic,ble accoudting srandards.

Xry. During rhe year, rh. Compdny has nor m.de aay pr€fercntiat altoheat or p.ivat pl.c.menr of sharcs or f!l}y
or panv pxid conv*tibr. deb€nrures and hcnc. rcpo.ring ,ndo crau* 3 (xrv) of rrrc ode! is nor appricrbr. to
rhe Company.

XV. In ou opinion .nd .ccording io the infomerio, m.r .xplaniions givcn to us, dudng the y.ar rle Comprny has
not entered into my non_cish tmasactions wirh its Dirctors or p€rsons conn.ctcJ to fu diftctom and hcncc
provisiors of sedion 192 of rh. Companics Acr,2013,re not appli..bte to &. Comp.ny.

xvr' Thc comp.nv is nor Equir€d ro be registercd undcr !€ction 45-L{ of rhe Re*oc Biot of Indi, Act, 1934.

For Asr.nal & ihr,.i

CA Ma,ii)

-BM

LLNo.107572
PRN:0t8075C
UDIN: 2 I 107 5 72AAAABK8 i 42

Dak: )0.06.2021

)
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ANNEXURE'8" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

(Referred to in patagtaph 2(f) undet 'Report on Othet Legal and Regulatory Requirements' section of our

report of our report ofeven date)

ReportonthelnternalFinancialConttolsoverFirrancialReportingunderClause(i)ofSub-section3ofsectionl,l3
of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the AcC')

Wehaveaucliter.itheintemalErrancialcontrolsovetfinarrcielteportingofCoNSEcUTlvEII.WESTMENT&
TRADING COMPA]\IY LIMITED ("the Company") as of March 31, 2021 in coojtmction with our audit of the

Enancial statemeots of the Compaoy for the year ended on that date'

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to tlre explaflations given to us, the compaoy hes, in

all material iespects, an adequate internal financial controls system ovet furancial reporting and such iotemal

financial controls over financial reporting were operatiflg effectively as at March 31, 2021 based on dre internal

control over financial rcporting criteria established by the Company coosidering the essential components of

intelnal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Intemal Financial Controls Ovet Financial Reporung

issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants oflndia.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management and Board of Directors of dre Company are responsible for establishing and

maintaining internal 6rancial controls based on the intemal cootrol or.cr furancial reporting criteria established by

the Company consideting the essential componeots of intemal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Finaocial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the lostitute of Chatteted Accourtants of India.

These responsibiliries include the dcsrgn, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial cootrols

that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efEcient conduct of its busioess, including adhetence to

Company's poLicies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of ftauds arrd errors, the accutacy

and completeness of the accoulting tecords, and the timely preparation of reliable Enancial informatioa, as reguired

rlnder the Companies Act, 2013, ftereinafter referred to as "the Act").

Auditor's Responsibility

NL&
t of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statemeots, whethel due to fraud or eror,

q
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Our tesponsibiLity is to exptess an opinioo on the internal financial controls ovet Elancial reporting of the

Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accotdaoce with the Guidance Note on Audit of Intemal

Finaacial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note') issued by the Institute of Chatered

Accountaots of Iodia ard the Standards oo Auditing prescribed uodet Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013,

to the extent applicable to an audit of intemal frrancial controls with reference to Enancial statements. Those

Standads and the Guidance Note requfue that u/e comply u/ith ethical tequirements and plan aod perform the audit

to obtain teasonable assutance about whethet adequate intemal finartcial cootrols over financial repotting wete

established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all matedal respects.

Our audit involves perfotming procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the intemal Enancial

contols system over financial reportiog and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of intemal financial cootrols
over finaocial leporting included obtaining ao understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporring,
assessing the risk tlat a material weakness exists, aod testing and evaluating the desgo and opelating effectiveoess of
intemal control based on the assessed tisk. The ptocedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained, is sufEcient aod aPPioPriate to provide a basis for oul audit

opinioo oo the intemal Enancial contlols system ovet financial leponing of the Company'

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A compaay's intemal fnancial control over Eaancial reporting is a ptocess destgned to ptovide reasonable assurance

regarding the ieliability of financial teporting and t.[re prepatation of financial statements for extemal putposes in

accordaoce with geoeally accepted accounting pdnciples. A company's internal financial contol ovet financial

tepotting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the mainteoance of records thaq in reasonable

detail, accurately and fairly reflect the tsnsactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide

reasonable assurance that tansactioos are tecotded as oecessaiy to petmit pteparatioo of financial statement in

accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, aod that receipts aod expendihues of the compaoy ate

being made only in accordance with authodzations maflagement and directors of the company; and (3) provide

reasolable assurance tegarding preveotion or timely detection of unauthodzed acquisitioo, use disposition of the

compaoy's assets that could have a material effect on the filancial statemeots.

Limitatioas of Internal financial Controls Ovet linancial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of ifltetoal 6nan&l controls ovet Enancial teporting, including the possibil.ity of
collusion ot improper management overtide of controls, matetial misstatemeots due to error or fraud may occw and

oot be detected. Also, projections of aoy evaluation of the intemal floancial con&ols over lnancial rcporting to

futue periods are sub)ect to the risk fiat the intemal Enaocial control over financial reporting may become

ioadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with rhe policies or procedures may

deteriorate.
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As at
Paniculars Notes 31.3.2021 Audned 3r.3.2020 Audned

ASSETS

Non.Current Aseets

Property, Pl-rnt aod L:,quipment

lri$ancir.l Asscts

Investme[ts
Iocom€ tax assets (ner)

Tot.l Notr-Current Assers
Curretrt Assets
l,inancial Assets

Oash and Cash Equivalcnts

l.oans

Iocome tax assets

Othcr Curreflt Assets

Toral Curreni A.Berg

Tot.l A.ssets

6 11,610.00 20,287.@

7

8

4,42,12,117 .90 4,3s,5L970.31
2t 113.13 2l I 13

79 03 4,57,04,560.50

9

10

8

11

2,3?10,4,0.98

10,22,585.N

7,246.@

1,69,951.81

9,33,221.N

24,810.00

1

717.98 I 8l
77 .01 .31

EQUITYAND LIABILITIES
Equity Share Capital
Othcr Eguity

Tod Equity
Liabiliticr
Non-Currcnt Li.biliries
Deffered ux Liebilities (oet)

Totd Non-Currcot Liabilitiee
Curcot Liebilitiee
Fioaocid Liabilities

Trade Payable

2

3

3,00,75,000.00 3,00,75.000.00

1,7 177.01 1,66,7 21.91

77,21 ,111 .0t 4,67,47,52t.9t

12 6,306.00

6,306.00

Othcr Currenr Iiabitirics
Toral Curent Liabilitiee

4

5

26,550.00 62,965.40
I 26.00 1 750.00
39

Total and Linhilirie6 { ,12 0l
Basis of

I ,513.3t
PreParatron, and s igaificant accountrng

I

n4arrI

Director

UDIN: d,

Director

Director

+

AT

q

NG

F

For CCNSEa.J'j'. .'._j I i:.la

The accompanyiog notes arc an integml pan of tbese financial statemenis

FOR AND ON BEIIALF OF THE BOARD

NSECUTIVE INVESTMENTS
MPANY LIMITED

CA. Manish Kumar Agawal
Firm Reg. No: 018075-C

M.No: 407572
Date:30-06-202L
Place: Ranchi

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE
ATTACHED

FOR AC Rr{.II)OAL & I\IANTRI
(Chartered Accounrants)

M

-irffi

iM

For
&

lrq1
Ch lef Ftnoncto! Olficer

IT&:JIiE.'J#.ilil,,f, ilY..i^

l-,fu r:Xy For CONSECUTME INVESTMEHTS
& rR^DrNG coMr*, 

x:_*
onpiny s<;r,rairv

6,306.00

78,715.40



37.3.202031.3.2027Notes

2,48,106.00

17 ,61,400.37

Rs

96,610.00

16,86,147.53
20 ,09 ,506.37

1,92,000.00

2,474.00

15,954.00

6,33,046.00

1,32,000.00

463.00

8,671 .00

6,61,962.43
8,43,414.008,03,102.43

77,66,092.379,79,655.10

20,788.00

7',1,45,301.379,79,655.10

l',L,45,301.379,79,655.10

18

19

1

13

11

15

16

6

77

0.33

0.33

0.38

0.38

Employee benefit Expenses

Finance Costs

Depreciation and Amortizatioo Expenses

Other expeoses

Total Expenses
Prcfrt/(Loss) beforc tax
Tax Expenses
Profit/ (Loss) after tax(A)
Other Comprehensive Incomc fot the Yeat (B)
Total Comprehensive Income fot the Year (A+B)

Earnings Pet Share(Nominal Yalue Rs. 10 Per Share)

(1) Basic

(2) Diluted -

Basis of preparation, measurement and signi6cant
licies

Revenue from OPerations

Other Income

Total Revenue

The accompanying notes ate an intcgral part of these financial statement

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

Director

DirectorDirector

4

io
il

Ar

AS PER OUR REPORT OF E\'EN DATE ATTACHED

]ONSECUTIVE INVESTMENTS
I,{DING MPANY LIMITED

UDIN:6Q1q

Date:30-06-2021
Place Ranchi l't#ffi'.,lffiJlj'ff#r$"'

FOR AGRAWAL & MANTRI

(Chaitered Accountan- )

CA. Illaaish Kumar Agrawal

Partner

Firm Reg. No: 018075-C

l\{.No:407572

04 6:+3. A 60fr 6KS 5 tt d

For
&

U

FoT CONSECUTIVE INVESTMENTS

Chiel Financial Ollicer

& TRADING COMPANY LIMITED

L-r'tuY* [Tf*HiB'"rJ,f"iil,,f,ii,;{r'J.,

Co ary

23,GANESI I CTIANDR-{ AVENUE
KOLKATA-7OOO13,WEST BENGAL

TRADING CO. LTDCONSECUTIVE INVESTMENT &

Statement of Profit & Loss for the endcd 31st 2021

Rs.

Income

17,82,757.53

N$'y
Y



CONSECITTTVE INVESTMENT & TRADING CO. LTD
Stateeeat of Changes in Equity
for the yeat ended 31st March, 2021

A) EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL

Balance as at 31sr M^rchr2Ol9
Changes in eguity shate capital duriog thc year
Balance as at 31st M 

^tcb.- 
2020

Changes in equity share capital dutiog the yeat
Balancea as et 3bt M^tcb,202l

B) OTHER EQUITY

Balance
3,00,75,000.00

3,00,75,000.00

& .t 3lst M..ch, 2019

Balancc ac at lst Apd 2019

Profrt/ (oss) for the year

Othet comprehensive Iocomc for the year

Balance as at 31et Matcb,2020
Ar at 31st MarchpO2O
Pto6t/0oss) for thc year

Othet comptehensive Incocr for the year
Balancc er at 3fut March, 2021

For CONSECUTIVE rNVESTMENTS
TRA ING COMPANY LIMITED

Director

(.) R.t . Ne 3 6. @t!r rd purpdc ofE.aE

Tt *@p.nyirg Dt6 & d inr.g.r p.n of 6e 6!dci.l .oEn.d.

FOA AND ON BEHALF OT THE BOARD

Reserve and Surplus
Rete.ined

Earaings
1 ,5s,27 217 .54

1 ,55,27 21'7 .54

11,45,304.37

1,66,72,521.91

t ,66,72,521 .91

9,79,655.10

Other
Comprehensive

Income

Ld

nA&nr
u

aO

Total

t,55,27,217 .54

r,55,2't,217.54

11 ,45,304.3'l

1 ,66,72,521.91
9,79,655.10

1,7 6,52,177 .01

AS PEROUR REPORT OF EVEN DATB ATIACHED

FOR ACRAVAL & M NTRI
(ct. .cd A..ornror)

DrtG: 30{6-202r

For CONSECUTM tNVESTITIENTS
& TRADINC COMPANY LI

For CC !!-C.,.ii.,,... r,, :,_. ....

V',,i 'W.il't'i'. -i'o
\Jl

, Chtel Financiol Offtce,

C . .Dish Kuh*AA,zt i
Prtu.r

Fnm R.& No:01807!c

M.No: 10?572

',DIN:

MITED

)1r--,),-

drqoYrf& Annngl65qp

Fr.
&

Director

.11/4ry

3,00,75,000.00

7,76,52,177.01

1,66,72,521.91

udtr
Acct,



CONSECUTIVE IN}-ESTIIIENT & TRADING CO.LTD
23.GANESH CHANDRA AYENUE
XOLKATA-7OOOI]. I/EST BENGAI

Cash Flow Statemetrt

For thc YearEndins }Ierch 31,202t

Piofit Before 'l rr
Adiushenrs ro Profit/ (Irs,
(+) Adjustrn€nt for Depreciation aod Amortisation Expene
(+) Adjustrnent for Finance Cost

(+) AdjustrncDt for Ls/ (Profit) on sale of Fixed Assers

(+) Othtr AdjustrDents for which cash effccts are Investins or Firancidg Cash Flo*s
(+) Othcr AdjustmDls for Non-Cash ltenN

Adjustrnents for working Capital

(*) Adrustment. for Decrcase/ 0n(.er.e/ in lnvenroncs

(+) Adjustments for Decrcasc,/ (Incrcas.) in'liade Receivible
(+) Adiustmoc for Decrease/ (lncrease) in orhcr Cudcnt Assers

(+) AdjustrreoG fot Decrease/ oncrease) in Orher Cu(ent & Non-CureDr Assts
(+) Adjustrncnts for lncr€ase/ (Dec.casc) in liade l,ayables

(+) Adjustrncnts foi Iocrease/ (Decrease) in Othcr Cufent & Noo-Cuncnr Liabiliries
(+) Adjustmots for Iocrease/ o)ecrease) in Provisions

Net Cash rrom/ (used in) OpcGtions
(+) Inconrc Tu Retund/ (Paid)

(+) Otherinnows/ (ournows) ofC.sh
Nct Cash from/ (used in) Opoting activiries before cxrraordinary irems
(+) Proc(Js froml (paynrnt tor) crrraudmry irems

3lst 202t

9J9,655

8,677

463

0,30,81('
(8,52,r68)

(36,4r s)

Q24)

(34,0s8)

(31,0s8)

(+
(+
(+

Net Cash FloqE from/ o

Cash reccipt frcm sale ofequiry or dcbt insrruinent oforhq enriry
l,roce€ds kool (PwEhase o0 Ir.g Tefm'l rade & Non Trad€ Investrne.rs
Cash now ftom/ (used in) loosing/ obtaining conEol of subsidiades or other business

(+ Ptceds fn,m sale of Togible As*ts
(+) Proceeds from sale of InraDgible Assets

C) Puchase of'I ansible Assets

C) PuchN of Intangible Assets

(+) Cash Advanc€s ffld loans receiyed &om/ (repiycd to) other palties
(+) Dilidend/ Inrerest receiyed
(+) Pro((<J" rr.m/ ha\k-nr rorJ ex! ud,nnry ir(ms
(+) Orhercash inflows/ (outilowg

3t

96,610

Net Ca6h flow from/

(+) Proceeds flom issuing shafts
(+) Pcceds fom issuing Debenrures Notcs, Ronds, ctc.
(+) Proceeds from bonowinss

C) Dividend paid

(-) Intercsr paid

C) Rcpayrncnt of Debennfe Notcs, Bonds, crc.

C) RepaysEntofbofio*inss
(+) Procce,lr fruml Oa)turt tor, crrn,,rJin.q,r\ ms
(+) orhercash inflows/ (outflow,
Net Casb Floss from/

Cash & Cash

SECUTIVE INVESTMENTS
G COMPANY LIMITED

-r*
Ll{....,,.!.J

Vowa tt.
For CTINSECUTiVE INVESTjI{E$T5

MiTEN

t0

(463)

t63

Nocr Thc rbov. si.reEe of c.sh flow ha6 beer pr€p.r.d ude r the ilndirecr oethodras s€toua io ltrdAS Stat€mcnt of Cash

Thc.ccomparyiaS Dotes rr€ etr iot€gral panof.h€s€ fin.nciirl st.temetrt
FOR AND ON BEI{ALP OF'IIIE BOARN

A! p€r our rcport ofcven dat€
EFor AGRASSAI &

For CONSECU I IVL, INVOST['ENTS
& TRADING CO YLI ED

CA M.aish Kuer Agmsirl

M. No . 407572

FRN - 0r807s-C

Plecc : Renchi
Datq 30i62r21
uDrN: df2r o+S+Afrfio* gK85qd. For cr0atTpTgRs

& TRADI]Va! CL.ri;,^

Fst

For CON
& TRADI

Director

& ?R{DING COIUPANY

S€crercrl.

Chiel Ftnonctal Olficer

Cash FloqE f.om,/ used in

C.5h Flow!

Cash FIo*'s

Caslr & Ca6h

62,089

)-l-"toilr-

R4OCHr



CONSECUTIVE I}WESTMENT & TRADING COMPAI'{Y LIMITED

Notes:1

Notes for the Financial Statements

Cotporate Information
Consecutive Investment & Trading Company Limitcd ("the Company") is a listed entity

incorporated in India, having its registered oflice and principal place of busincss at 23'

Ganesh Chandra Avenue, Kolkata-700013.

1

2. Basis ofpreParation, measurement and signifrcant accounting policies

2.1 Basis of prepatation and measurement

Basis for pteparation ofAccounts
These financial statements have been prepated in accordance with Indian Accounting

Standatds (rereinafter refered to as the "Ind AS',) as notified by Ministry of Corporate

Affairs pursuant to section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 3 of the

Companies (ndian Accounting Standards), Rules,2015 as amended from time to time'

All assets and liabilities have been classihed as current or noncutrent as per the

Company's normal operating cycle and other criteria as set out in the Division II Ind AS

Schedule III to the Companies Act,2013.The Company has ascertained its opetating

cycle as 12 months for the purpose of current and non- current classification of assets

and liabihties.

II. Basis of Measurement
These financial statements are prepared under the historical cost convention unless

othcrwise indicated.

III. Use of Estimates
The preparation of the financial statements tequire the management to make estimates

and assumption considered in the reported amounts of assets and liabilities(including

contingent liabilities) as of the date of the financial statements and the reported income

and expenses during the reporting period. The management believes that the estimates

used in the preparation of the Enancial statements are prudent and reasonable. Future

resuls could differ from these estimates.

2.2 Significantaccountingpolicies:

I

I Property, Plant and Equipment
(A) Property, Plant and Equipment
Property, Plant and Equipments are stated at acquisition cost net of accuniulated

depreciation/ amortisation, if anv, Subsequent costs for btinging the assets to its working
condition for its intcnded use, are included in the assets carrying amount.

ILE
(B) Depreciation

RA rQ,'t



II.

II I.

VII.

IV.

v.

vI.

(a) Depreciation is ptovided to the extent of depreciable amount oo the Written down

Value @DV) Method. Depreciation is provided based on useful life of the assets as

prescdbed in Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013;

@)Assets costing less then Rs. 5000/- are depreciated at 10070 in the yeat of acquisition.

Impairment
An asset is ueated as impaired when the cauying cost of asset exceeds its recovetable
value. An Impairment loss is charged to the Profit and Loss Statement in the year in which
an asset is indentiEed as impaired. The impairment loss recognised in period accounting
period is reversed if thete has been a change in the estimate of recovemble amount.

Investments
Long Term Investment is stated at cost of acquisition. Provision for diminution is made to
recognise a decline, other than temporary, in the value of Investments. Current
Investments ate carried at lower of cost and fair value.

Inventories
Inventories are valued at lower of cost and net realisable value.

Recognisition of Income & Expenditure
Items of income and expenditure are recognised on accrual and prudent basis.

Taxation
(a) current Income Tax is provided Nil by applying the provisions of the Income Ta-x Act,
1961 on the profit for the current year.

(b) Defe,ed tax assets and liabfities resulting from timing differences between book
profits and tax profits are accounted for under the liability method and measured at
substantially enacted rates of rax at the Balance Sheet date to the extent that there that is
reasonable / virtual certainty that suflicient future taxable income will be available against
which such deferred tax asset / virtual liability can be realized.

Provisions, Conringent Liabilities and Contingent Assets.
Provisions are recognised in the accounts in respect of present probabre obrigations, the
amount of which can be reliably estimated.

Liabi'lities which are matcrial and whose future outcome cannot be ascertained with
reasonable certainty are treated as contingent and disclosed by way of Notes to the
accounts.

contingent Assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements.

Prior Pedod Items
Prior Period items are incruded in the respective heads of accounts and material .items are
disclosed by way ofnotes to account.
The above accounting pol.icies are consistent from
change in the ac cies d

\
, RA&HI

VIII.

AC

uring the year.

ye^r to yet and there has been no
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NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

NOTE - 2: Share capital
Authorized
5000000 Equity sha-res of Rs. l0/-each for yat 2020-21
Issued. aubocribcd and fully paid
3007500 Eguity shares ofRs. l0/-each fully peid up fot year 2020-21

a)Recoocillation of the oumber ofshares

Equity Sharce:

Share capial at thc beginoiog of the year
Issued dudng thc year

Brought back during the year
Shalc capial at thc eod of the ycar 30,07

b)Details ofShareholders holdings more than 57o shares in the company
No ofsharee

1,89,2,10.00

1,84,675.00

1,50,900.00

7,50,000.00

7,00,000.00
7,00,000.00

26,7 1,813.00
As per records of the company, including its register of

b) Retaioed Eataiags
Bdance at the Beginoing of rhe yeat
Profit/(,oss) Duting the year
Othet Compreheosive Incoroe for the year
Balancc at the End ofthe Year

tL

CONSECUTIVE INVESTMENT & TRADING CO, LTD
23.GANESH CHANDRA AVENUE
KOLKATA-700013. WEST BENGAL

No of shates as

on 31.03.2021

30,07,500

Amount (Rs.)

3,00,75,000.00

As on 31.03.2021 As oo 31.03.2020

E,) G,)

5,00,00,000.00 5,00,00,000.00

3,00,75,000.00 3,00,75,000.00

3,00,75,000.00 3,00,75,000.00

No of shereg as Aoouat (Rs.)
oo 31.03.2020

30,07,500 3,00,75,000.00

,500 3,00,75,000.00 30,07,500 3,00,75,000.00

Kirai DeviJein
Vijay KumarJain
Santosh Kumar Jain (I{UF)
Lifestyle Barte! e) Ltd.
Rockwell Merchaots @) Ltd
Rockstar Commorade @) Ltd

7r of sharcc
6.2923

6.1405

5.0175
24.9377

23.2751

23.27 5l

No of shares
1,89,240.00

1,84,675.00

1,50,900.00

7,50,000.00

7,00.000.00

7,00,000.00

88.9.1 1 .00

tioas received share

88.9{

1,55,27,217.54

11,45,304.37

and other
regading bcne6cial interesg the above shareholding reptesent both legal and bene6cial owner-ships of shares.

c) Terms/rights attached to equity shares
The Company tras only one class of equity shares having a par value ofRs. 10 per share. Each holder of equity shares t entitled to one
vote per share The compaoy declares and pays dividend io Indiao Rupees.The iividends if any, proposed iy tire Board of Dire*or is
subiect to the apptoval of the shareholders in the ensuing general meethg.

In the.event of liquidation of the company 
' 
the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaioing assers of the com-pany,

afrer distribution of all preferential arnouot, ifany. The distribuion u,ill be in propotioo to the number of lquiry shares held by theshareholders.

r, NOTE - 3: Other Equity

e) Nature and Purpose ofReserves
Reained Ea.rnings: Reaioed Eamiogs are the pro6t/(osses) that the compaoy has camed / incuced tilldatc, less any divideods or otherdistibutions paid to investors.

1,66,7 2,521.91

9,79,655.10

&

mocn

1,76,52,177.01 1,66,?2,521.91

7o ofshares
6.2923

6.1405

5.0175

24.9377

23.27 51

23.27.1

rl

1 g



NOTE - 4:Trade Pavable

Micro aod Small Enterprises
Due to Others
Tnde Payables

TOTAL
NOTE - 5:Other Current Liabilities

Salaty Payable

STATUTORY DUES :

TDS Papble

TOTAL

Note -7: Noa-Current Investment

Noo-trade Iovesmente (vatued at cosr)
i) Unquoted equity Insrrumentg
Io Equity Shares ofAssociates Compaoiee-
Equity shares ofRs.10 each 6rlly paid-up h Ntod

N{iod Consulancy @) Ltd.

ii) In a Parmetehip Firm:
M/s Big Shop, Ranchi

TOTAL
Aggregate amount of unquoted iovestments

Note 8:- Income tax assets (Net)

Adqncc tax & Tax deducted at source
Income Tax Refuodde
MAT Credit Entitlemeot A/c

26,550.00 62,965.40

26,550.00 62,965-40

12,000.00 12,000.00
12,000.00 12,000.00

3,750.00
526.00 3,750.00

12,s26.00 15,750.00

Noo-Current Current
Aa ot 31.03.2021 As on 31.03.2020 As on 31.03.2021 As on 31.03.20.061,662.13 39,852.13 7,216.00 24,810.0024,627.00 21,627.00

1,00,000.00 2,30,000.00

4,42,12,118 4,33,22,97 0.37

1,t2,t2,118 1,00,000.00 4 ,35,52,970.37
2,30,000.00

20,66,824.00 20,66,824 .00
21,56,113 -1j 21,31,303.13 7,216.00 24,810.00

65,395.29 66,135.12

NOTE - 9:Cesh and cash equivalenrs .

Cash Io Hand (As ccrtifted by t]re maoagement)
Balaace with benks

Allahabad Bank (50038301 1 S4)
O.B.C Gancht
Unioo Bank Of India

TOTAL
NOTE - 10:I-oans

Othet loaas & edvance
Uoseorted, Considered Good
Inter Corporate Dqrosits

NOTE - 11: Other Current Assets

Uosecued, Considetcd Goods
Other Adqoccs

1,18,861.54

21,724.00

26,060.15

56,032.54

21,724.00

26,060.15

2,32,010.98 1,69,9-r1.81

10,22,585.00 9,33,221.00
10,22,585.00

1,30,846.00
&AL

ttI
I
!

F
H

TOTAL

napc

00

.) 00

As on31.03.2021 A8 oo 31.03.2020
No. ofShares Arnounte No. ofShares Amounts

526.00

,/



Dcfrcrcd tax liability
Fixed Assets: Impact of difference between tax depreciation
and depreciatioo/amortization charged for the 6nancial teporting
De lfered rax liability

Deffercd tax assers
Fixed Asses: Impact of differencc between tax depreciation
aod depreciation/amortization charged fot the fioancial reporting
Grooe defrcrcd tax eaecte
Net Defiered Tax Liabiliqr

12: Deffered Tax Liability (ner)

NOTE - (}: Revenue From Opetatioo
Other Operaring Revenue - Ioterest Income

TOTAL
NOTE - 14:Other Income
Interest Oo Iocome Tax
Share Io Profit Of Partnership Firm
Long Term Capital Gain

TOTAL
NOTE - 15:Employee Benefit Expenses
Salaries & Bonus

TOTAL
NOTE - 16:Finance Cost

Bank Charges

Interest On TDS
Iot. On Profesiooal Tax

TOTAL
NOTE - 17:Other expenses
Listing Fees

Filiog Fees

Geoeral Expeoses

Internal Audit Fees

Trade License
Professioaal Fees

Advertismeot
Annual Issuer Charges

Insuraoce

E- Voting Charges

Uploding Charges

Website llainrenance Charges
N{onitoring FDI Chargcs (CDSL)
Aonual Custody Fees

Anoual Listing Fees

Postage

Pro fessiooa.l Tax
Reimbu:semeot of Expeoses
Audit fees

Director Sirting Fee

Domen Hosting Charges
Moaitoring Foreign Inves&neot
Of6ce Expenses

Service Charges

6,306.00 6,306.00

6,306.00 6,306.00

6,306.00 6,306.00

96,610.00 2,48,106.00
96,610.00 2,48 ,106.00

15,76,147.53

1,10,000.00

10,654.00

17,50,746.37

16,86,1{7.53 17,61,400.37

1,32,000.00 1,92,000.00

1,32,000.00 1,92,000.00

184.00

229.00

50.00

1,222.O0

1,192.00

46J.00 2-4t4.OO

3,54,000.00

6,600.00

10,030.00

299.10

5,900.00

10,620.00

20,650.00

2,500.00

24,120.00

76,110.00

9,000.00

2,950.00

11,800.00

32,005.33

450.00

3,48,000.00

4,800.00

500.00
1,080.00
2,400.00

54,970.00

19,514.00

10,620.00

1,532.00

10,030.00

5,900.00

11,800.00

10,620.00
20,650.00

6,752.00
2,500.00

'77,128.00

44,250.00

,
*RA&H'

TOTAI-
AI- E 6,61,962.43 6,33,0.16.00

2,150.00
61,970.00

20,188.00

10,620.00



Payoent to auditor
As auditot
Audit Fee

Lirnited Rcview

18 Tar Expenees
Tax For ttre Yeat
Tax of Eadier Yeats
MAT qedit
Defercd Tax Liability,/(Ctedit)

20,650.00

55,460.00
20,650.00

23,600.00
76,110.00 44,250.00

20,788.00

20,788.00

NL&

(,
RASCHI

?
-r(



' 
.20 No provisioo has been made in respect ofgratuity payable as no employee has yet put in quali&.ing peiod of service fo! entidemeflt of

' the bene6ts

21 Taxation
Cuttent Tax:
No provision fot Income Ta-x (Current tax), is made in the current year in view of the computatioo of income resulting in a loss in
accordance with the provision ofthe Income Tax Act, 1961,and further, there is oo "book profit" , as envisaged il Section 115JB ofthe
Income Tax Act.

Defetred Tax:
The Company has uoabsobed depreciation and carried forward losses available for set-offunder the Income Tax Act, 1961. However,
in view ofpresent uncertaiaty regatdiog generation of sufficient futue taxable income,net deferred tax assets at the Iear eod includiog
related credit/ debit fo the year have oot been recognied irr these accounts orr prudent basis.

22 The Compaoy has maioly ore reportable business and geographical segmeot and hence no further disclosure is required under
Accountiog Sandatd (As) 17 on Segment Repoting issued by the Institute ofChartered Acountants of Iodia (ICAI).

23 There was no balance due to N{icro and Small Enterprises as defrned under the N{SNIED act, 2006. Further rro interest during the yeat
has been paid or payable unde! tle terms ofN{SNfED Act, 2006.

24 There ate oo derivative Instuuments either for hedging or for specr.rlation outstaoding as at 31st March 2021

2$ There are no long tetm conEacts as on 31st Match, 2021 for which there are material forseeable losses.

26 Balances in parties accounts ate subject to cooErmation / reconciliation. Appropriate adjustments, If any , will be made as and when
the balances are reconciled.

27 Aoy of the assets other thao 6xed assets and norr cucent investments have the oo realisation in the ordinary course of business equal
to the amount at which they are stated , subject to amourts not realise oo full and 6nal settlemenr / drsposel.

28 There are oo amounts due and outstaoding to be credited to Investot Education arr<l Protectioo fund.

29 In view ofAccounting Standatd 28 on Impairment ofAssets issued by the Institute of Chartererl Accountants of India , the Company
has reviewed its f:-xed assets and does not expect any loss as oo 31st Match 2021on account of impairment.

30 Capital / other Commitments:
There ale oo contacts temaining to be executed on capital / other account and not provided for as at 3lst March 31, 2021.

31 othet additional infotmation pursuant to the provisioos ofparagraph 5 ofschedule III to the companies Act,2013 is either nil or not
applicable.

32 Impact of Covid-l9 on Going concem assumption
The Vodd Health otganizatioo anaounced a global health emergency because ofa oew sraia of coronavirus ('Covid 19,,) and
classiEed its out bteak as a panademrc on March 11, 2020 whi.hlor"d sigrrifrcurrt aist-ptioo to b*itr"ss op"ratiorr. aod 

"d.ret""Iyimpacting Eost of the Iodustries which has resulted in global slowdown.

33 Impact ofCovid-19 on Financial statements
The maoagemeot has made as assessment ofthe impact of co\TD-19 oq the company,s operations , fi.oancial perfornance andpositioo as at aod fot the eoded 31st Match, 2021 and has concluded that no ther" i. ,ro in p""t *li"i is required to be recognised inthe Enaocial statemeots. Accordingly , no adiustments have been made to the financiar saterieots.

34 Events occuring after the rcporting date
No adjusting or significaot non-adjustiig events have occufl€d between 31 March 2021 and the date ofaurhorisarion of these financial
statemeots.

35 Prior yeat compamtives
Previous year'
disclosure.

s figutes have beeo regtoupd ,/ reclas flecessary to coltespond with the current year's classification /



35 Inv6tm€nr b Pannership Fi]Irrg
The Comp.ny rs a penner in M,/S BA Shop. The nrm(s olprnners. rhdr c+rtrlconrnbuuons and rhcr rcspecdve proEt/toss shJnnS rlru r13 is

19 E ming Per slure ( S_20)

Pro6t 2s p€r Pmdt & Los! Acco'mt (R6) - A
Basic / Veight.d rveute No.of Equiry -B
Nomind Value ofEquity shares (RS.)

Dasic / Diluted Eamings per Stla e Gs)

N.me of the pe.tner3

Sontsh Kun rJ.h
\rri.t hl'In J.ir
Cooscc1rtiyc tnve6ErErt & Tnding C6r"any fimited
Int.r Global Crtt An kt

mm-2021
9,19,65s.t0

30,07,500.00

10.00

0.31

mlg-2020
11,45,3&.37

30,07,500.00

l0.m
0.38

31st March 2021

Share of erch

f,'")
45

4t)

5

l0

3lst }larch 2020

Total Czpitel Sherc ofc.ch penner
Amount in 0rs.) C,")
204,95,66t.D 45
3,01,32,785.78 40
4,411?-t17.9o 5
15,78,43,414.82 10

Total Capi.al
Amount in (Rs.)

I,A1 .73,195.22
1,M,612U.48
3,48,47 ,224.Cn

14,81 ,39,627 .03

37 ReLt.d Pany Disclosures
,{ Li3t of Rclarcd P.ni.s (.l,Id.! icd by ihc Maugement)

(0tr y Mroagcmcnr Pcrsolrnct
l'{r. viiay KurrurJain t\Ianasing Dnecror
Mr.Nabin Kumar Samantl Company Sccrerary
Mr. vijay Vrsisth Chicf Financial Officcr

(i0 Relativcs of Key M2Dagemeat pcrsonn€t:
rr$. Kiran D$iJain
M$. shndhajail
santosh Kumar Jain ft lUr)
N{r. Santosh KumarJain
viiay Kum,rJ.in 0luD
l\tn. Smita Murarka

(iiD Entitics ovcr which conrrot i. cxerciescd by KMp / Rctatives of KMp:
Dhanlaxmi Resourccs (p) Lrd.
M. Nirnal Kur&' (P) Lrd
P.S Synthe"is (P) ltd.

Jain I ioldins e) Ltd.
lrlod Mind Consulrancy (p) Lrd.
Sar.ogi I loldings (P) Ltd
lldenr Ind; Lrd

(iv) Inv.sror Comp&ice for which the Company is an Associatc
Iifesrylc Baner (I) l,td..
Rocl"u.cll l{c.chants 0) Lrd.
Itocl'itar Corrrn,tiade 0) Lrd.
(v) Joioily Control€d Enri.ie,
llig Shop , l,artncr"hip Firm

Noter Rete.cd panie3 h.ve be.n Indentified by th€ tltanag€ment.

B. TBnsaction wiah Relatcd prni.s:

Coatributioa
Big Shop

Vithdrrw.l
Big shop
Sb.rc io profir ofp.n rcEhip IirE
Big Sho,p

Rcimbuscmclt of Exp.orc,
PS SF$etic6 (D Lrd
Ranuacr.tioo ao KMp
Nrbin Kunrr $rruntl

C. Bal.[cc OuBtznding ra ahc ycrr.nd
Irv$tmcnr in .quity shrcs
Mod Mind Consultancy (p) Lrd
Iav.stmcnt i! P.rrrc.ship Firm
Big Shop

Trrdc P.y.bL
P.S Synrietics (p) Ltd-
Maheshnari D.rarnrtics p\,.r. Ltd

Fo..nd oo bct lfoftlrc Bo.rd ofDiEcrors

3t The coarpany had rn associate mmeh Mod Miod

0

4,4112,117 .9O

(1,28,137.11

1,770.$

31s. March 2021

(R".)

2,00,000.00

8,87,1100.00

t5,16,147.53

24,l20.$

1,32,000.m

3lst March m20

G')
6,80,m,000.00

75,0m.(I)

17,$,746.31

77,128.{n

1,44,000.00

2,30,0m.00

4,33,4970.37

36,087.50

0

sr

ALE

of24.20 which has becn sotd on 14.10.2020
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FORM NO. MGT-11 PROXY FORM 

[Pursuant To Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies 

(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014] 

                 CIN                  :   L67120WB1982PLC035452 
                 Name of the Company      :    CONSECUTIVE INVESTMENTS & TRADING LIMITED 
                 Registered Office               :     23, Ganesh Chandra Avenue, 3rd Floor, Kolkata - 700 013 
                 Name of the Members : 
                 Registered Address : 
                 E-Mail Id                 : 

    Folio No./Client No./ DP ID 

    I / We, being the member(s) of .............  shares of the above Company, hereby appoint. 

   1. Name___________________________                     Address ________________________________________________ 

                E-Mail Id  : _____________________________      Signature __________________________________or failing him 

               2. Name.________________________              Address _________________________________________________ 

                E-Mail Id : _________________________              Signature ___________________________________or failing him 

   3. Name __________________________               Address  __________________________________________________ 

                E-Mail Id  : _________________________             Signature  _________________________________________________ 

as my/ our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us on my/our behalf at the AGM of the Company, to be 
held on Thursday, the 30th day of September, 2021 at 12.30 P.M. at 23, Ganesh Chandra Avenue, Kolkata – 
700 013 and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolution(s) as are indicated below. 

 

 Resolution For Against 

 Ordinary Business   

1. To Consider; approve and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet as on 31st March, 
2021, the Profit and Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement for the Year 
ended on that date together with the Auditors Report thereon and the report 
of the Board. 

  

2. To appoint Mrs. Smita Murarka (DIN: 07448865) who retire by rotation 
at this AGM and being eligible offer herself for re appointment. 

  

3. Appointment of Statutory Auditors 
a. To fill Casual Vacancy 
b. For a period of Five Years 

  

   Special Business   

4. To Appoint Mrs. Kanta Bokaria (DIN:09278050) as an Independent Director of 
the Company . 

  

Signed  this ………………………………………day of ................................. 2021 

Signature of Shareholder………………………………………………………………… 

Signature of Proxy holder(s)…………………………………………………………… 

Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered Office of the 

Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting. 
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CONNSECUTIVE INVESTMENTS & TRADING COMPANY LIMITED 
Regd Offc: 23, Ganesh Chandra Avenue, 3rd Floor, Kolkata-700013 

Tel: 033-22115493, E-mail: tricon014@gmail.com,CIN:L67120WB1982PLC035452 

ATTENDANCE SLIP 

 

Regd. Folio/DP ID & Client ID  

Name 
 

Address of the Shareholder 
No. of Shares Held 

 

(To be handed over at the entrance of the meeting place) (Annual General Meeting – 30th September,2021)  

1. I hereby record my presence at the 39th Annual General Meeting of the Company, to be held on 
Thursday, 30th day of September, 2021  at 12:30 P.M. at 23, Ganesh Chandra Avenue,Kolkata-
700013  

2. Signature of the Shareholder/Proxy Present. 
 

3. Share holder/Proxy holder willing to attend the meeting must bring the Attendance Slip to the 
meeting and handover at the entrance duly signed. 

 
4. Share holder/Proxy holder desiring to attend the meeting may bring his/her copy of Annual 

Report for reference at the meeting. 
 

5. Please read the instructions carefully before exercising your vote. 
 

ELECTRONIC VOTING PARTICULARS 

 

EVEN 
(E-Voting Sequence 

Number) 

USER – ID PAN/ SEQUENCE NO. 

   

E-Voting Facility is available during the following voting period: 

 

Commencement of E- Voting End of E- Voting 

Monday 27th September, 2021 
from 09:00 A.M (IST) 

Wednesday 29th September, 2021 
till 05:00 P.M. (IST) 
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	None of the Directors/Key Managerial Personnel of the Company/their relatives are, in any way, concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the resolution set out at Item No.4. of the Notice.
	PROFILE OF THE DIRECTOR BEING RE-APPOINTED
	DIRECTOR’S REPORT
	1. FINANCIAL SUMMARY OR HIGHLIGHTS/PERFORMANCE OF THE COMPANY.
	2. BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE COMPANY'S WORKING DURING THE YEAR / STATE OF  COMPANY'S AFFAIR
	3. CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS
	4. DIVIDEND
	5. RESERVES
	6. CHANGE OF NAME
	7. SHARE CAPITAL
	8. DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
	9. DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR
	10. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES
	11. MEETING
	b) Audit Committee Meeting
	c) Nomination & Remuneration Committee.
	d) Shareholders Grievance Committee Meeting.
	e) Risk Management Committee Meeting.
	12. COMPOSITION OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND COMMITEES.
	 Audit Committee
	 NOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE
	 SHAREHOLDERS GRIEVANCE COMMITTEE
	 RISK MANAGEMENT  COMMITTEE
	13. DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARY/JOINT VENTURES / ASSOCIATE COMPANIES
	14. SALE OF STAKE IN SUBSIDIARY/JOINT VENTURES/ ASSOCIATE COMPANIES
	15. VIGILMACHANISM AND WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY
	16. STATUTORY AUDITORS AND THEIR REPORT
	1. To fill the casual vacancy caused by the resignation of M/s. Agrawal & Mantri, Chartered Accountants to hold office of the Statutory Auditors upto conclusion of this Annual General Meeting, and (1)
	2. For a period of Five years, from the conclusion of 39th Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of 44th Annual General Meeting of the Company.
	17. SCRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
	18. INTERNAL AUDIT & CONTROL
	19. INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL (IFC) SYSTEM AND ADEQUECY.
	20. EXTRACTS OF ANNUAL RETURN.
	21. MATERIAL CHANGES & COMMITMENTS
	22. SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS
	23. DEPOSITS
	24. DISCLOSURE OF SEXSUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORK PLACE
	25. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION.
	26. RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE
	27. PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES.
	28. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
	29. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO.
	30. HUMAN RESOURCES
	31. DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
	32. TRANSFER OF AMOUNTS TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND.
	33. LISTING ON STOCK EXCHANGES.
	34. IMPACT OF COVID-19
	35. COVID-19 RECOVERY CYCLE.
	36. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
	PROFILE OF THE DIRECTOR BEING RE-APPOINTED (1)
	UDIN:A052144C000
	ANNEXURE - III
	COMPOSITION OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS AS ON 31ST MARCH, 2021.
	DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARY/JOINT VENTURES / ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:

